POLK CITY
City Commission Meeting

January 21, 2025 Polk City Government Center 6:00 pm
123 Broadway Blvd., SE

#

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia
INVOCATION - Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Joe LaCascia
ROLL CALL - Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn
ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS
1. DAC Bond Certificate of Excellence

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT — ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit
comments to 3 minutes)

AGENDA

1. ORDINANCE 2025-01 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING ARTICLE 2 — REGULATIONS FOR SPECIFIC
DISTRICTS, SECTION 2.04.02.15, “PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT"
OF THE UNIFORM LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE; REMOVING THE LIST OF
PERMITTED USES FROM PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS TO ALLOW
GREATER INNOVATION IN USE AND DESIGN; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT THEREWITH; PROVIDING A BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE,
SEVERABILITY, CODIFICATION, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. DISCUSSION
PURPOSES ONLY

2. ORDINANCE 2025-02 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING ARTICLE 3 — DEVELOPMENT DESIGN AND
IMPROVEMENT STANDARDS, SECTION 3.09.01.02 “RECREATIONAL VEHICLE
PARKS” OF THE UNIFORM LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE; CHANGING THE
BUFFERING REQUIREMENT FROM A MASONRY WALL TO A SOLID FENCE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT THEREWITH; PROVIDING A
BUSINESS IMPACT ESTIMATE, SEVERABILITY, CODIFICATION, AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. — DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

3. CivilSurv Professional Engineering Services Proposal — The Landings at Mt.
Olive — Phase 2 Construction Inspection

4. 738 157 Street Lien Reduction/Waiver Application

5. 426 Bascom Court Lien Reduction/Waiver Application



CITY MANAGER ITEMS
CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Vice Mayor Charles Nichols
Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen
Commissioner Rick Wilson
Commissioner Michelle Pettit
Mayor Joe LaCascia

ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

Please note: Pursuanl lo Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides lo appeal any demsmn made by the City Commission with respect to any maner considered during this mvelmg he or she will need 1o ansure
that a im record of the pi i is r_nade which record i the y and upon which the appeal is to be based. In with lhe ican with Di Act, a person wilh disabiltes

needing any special ac l i in city ings should contact the Office of lhe City Clerk, Polk City Centar, 123 Pnlk City, Florida 33868 Telephone (283) 934-1375. Polk City
may take action en an\r mafler during ths rru:elm; IncIudlng ilems that are nol sat forth within this agenda. Minutes of the City may be i from the City Clitk's affice. The minutes are recorded,
but are nol rbatim, Persons ipl may arrange with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordlngs or arange lo have a court reporter present al the meeling. The cost of duplication and/or

courl reporler will be at the expense of the requestmg party.



CONSENT AGENDA
January 21, 2025

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it
to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to
the subject.

A. CITYCLERK
1. December 17, 2024 — Regular City Commission Meeting

B. REPORTS

Building Permits Report — December 2024
Code Enforcement Report — N/A

Financial Report — December 2024

Library Report — December 2024

Polk Sheriffs Report — December 2024

Public Works/Utilities Report — December 2024
Utility Billing Report — December 2024

NoOAWGN=

C. OTHER



City Commission Meeting
January 21, 2025

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for:

December 17, 2024 — Regular City Commission Meeting

INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval

ATTACHMENT:

December 17, 2024 — Regular City Commission Meeting
ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
December 17, 2024

P ————————————— —— L=

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church, gave the invocation.
Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia.
ROLL CALL - Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Commissioner Rick Wilson, Vice Mayor Charles
Nichols, City Attorney Thomas Cloud and City Manager Patricia Jackson

Absent: Commissioner Michelle Pettit, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Vice Mayor Nichols to approve the November 19, 2024 Regular City
Commission Meeting, Department Reports, and other items on the Consent Agenda; this
motion was seconded by Commissioner Wilson.

Motion carried 3/0 by Voice Vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Ordinance 2024-08

Jennifer Codo-Salisbury provided a brief presentation on this item, which is an
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE POLK CITY, FLORIDA;
VOLUNTARILY ANNEXING PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA, PURSUANT TO SECTION 171.044, FLORIDA STATUTES;
AMENDING THE CITY BOUNDARY TO INCLUDE SAID PROPERTY; PROVIDING
FINDINGS: PROVIDING FOR NOTICE BY PUBLICATION OF THE PROPOSED
ANNEXATION; FILING A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS ORDINANCE AS PROVIDED BY
LAW: PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

City Attorney Cloud read this Ordinance by title only.
After lengthy discussion, this item was tabled.

Resolution 2024-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF POLK CITY, GRANTING A VARIANCE TO THE
REQUIREMENT FOR A SIX-FOOT MASONRY WALL ALONG THE PROPERTY LINES
OF THE PROPERTY FOR THE PROPOSED RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK TO BE
LOCATED AT 425 AND 405 CITRUS GROVE BOULEVARD, POLK CITY TO PERMIT
A SIX-FOOT VYNAL PRIVACY FENCE COUPLED WITH A VEGETATION BUFFER
(PARCEL ID# 252633-296500-115010, 252632-00000-013020, AND 252633-296500-
116000).




This item was tabled.

Voyles Loop Lift Station Construction Services Agreement with Odom Contracting
City Manager Jackson discussed during the October 15, 2024 City Commission Meeting,
the City Commission rejected a bid that came in from the Hinterland Group in the amount
of $394,760.

The City Commission approved her to negotiate a contract with Odom Contracting not
to exceed $275,000 in the amount. However, because this item does exceed $275,000,
it is being brought to the City Commission for approval.

Staff recommended approval of the Odom Contracting Construction Services Agreement
in the amount of $288,300.

Motion by Vice Mayor Nichols to approve the Odom Contracting Construction Services
Agreement for the Voyles Loop Lift Station Project in the amount of $288,300; this motion
was seconded by Commissioner Wilson.

Motion carried 3/0 by Voice Vote.

Request for Proposal of an Independent Auditor — To Be Ratified

City Manager Jackson discussed during the November City Commission Meeting, this
item was on the Meeting Agenda with lengthy discussion. However, it did not receive
any kind of official vote. Therefore, we need to ratify this item with a proper vote in order
to proceed with advertising for Tuesday, December 17, 2024.

Staff requested approval of the RFP for an Independent Auditor.

Motion by Vice Mayor Nichols to approve the RFP for an Independent Auditor; this
motion was seconded by Commissioner Wilson.

Motion carried 3/0 by Voice Vote.
CITY MANAGER ITEMS

Parking Lot of City Hall and Activity Center — Will be sealcoated and stripped on
December 23 and 24, 2024.

FDEP Consent Order — Continuing with projects as well as the Force Main on Mount
Olive Road.

Holiday Closings — All City facilities will be closed the week of Christmas.

Tennis/Basketball Courts — In the process of getting quotes for resurfacing. Also, will
be putting down matting. The courts will also be used for Pickle Ball.

2



Jacobs Water Plant — Parts have been ordered for the interconnect.

Speed Humps — Will be ordering additional speed humps and one is designated for
Palmetto.

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

City Attorney Cloud provided a brief history of his time with Polk City. He and his wife
have moved to Virginia, but he is still working for Gray Robinson; and will continue with
Polk City through the conclusion of the Consent Order. However, Attorney Kristie
Hatcher-Bolin will be attending most of the Commission Meetings and will work alongside
him in moving projects along for Polk City.

City Attorney Cloud discussed PFM Financial Advisors and encouraged the City
Commission to move forward in approving an agreement for Municipal Utilities Financial
Advising. Polk City is obligated by the FDEP Consent Order to have a Financial Advisor
for the Utilities.

Motion by Commissioner Wilson to approve the City Manager moving forward with
PFM Financial Advisors Agreement; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Nichols.

Motion carried 3/0 by Voice Vote.

COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Vice Mayor Nichols — Happy Holidays

Commissioner Wilson — Happy Holidays. Thanked City Attorney Cloud for his work
with Polk City.

Mayor LaCascia — Happy Holidays

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None

ADJOURNMENT - 7:00 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



City Commission Meeting
January 21, 2025

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports

INFORMATION ONLY
X ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Monthly Department Reports for:

Building Permits Report — N/A

Code Enforcement Report — N/A

Financial Report — December 2024

Library Report — December 2024

Polk Sheriff's Report — December 2024

Public Works/Utilities Report — December 2024
Utility Billing Report — December 2024

N RN =

ANALYSIS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda




ELECTRICAL
Permit Number
BT-2024-19440
BT-2024-19699
BT-2024-20088
BT-2024-20239

FENCE WALL

Permit Number
BT-2024-20380

MECHANICAL
Permit Number
BT-2024-19460
BT-2024-19703

PLUMBING
Permit Number
BT-2024-19786

RE-ROOF
Permit Number
BT-2024-19600
BT-2024-19808
BT-2024-19989
BT-2024-20266
BT-2024-20297
BT-2024-20509

RESIDENTIAL
Permit N er

BR-2024-10268
BR-2024-9751
BR-2024-9896

Polk Clty Permits

Polk City Permits Added
From: 12/01/24 To: 12/31/2024

Address Declared Value  Date Added
416 1ST ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868 1,500.00 12/02/2024
8728 MICMAC CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 24,292.00 12/05/2024
8906 N HWY 33 POLK CITY, FL 33868 36,000.00 12/10/2024
411 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 47,247.00 12/12/2024
Subtotal: $109,039.00
Address Declared Value  Date Added
444 NOLANE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 5,596.00 12/16/2024
Subtotal: $5,596.00
Address Declared Value te d
435 EDGEWATER DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 12,088.00 12/03/2024
8723 HINSDALE HEIGHTS DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 6,619.32 12/05/2024
Subtotal: $18,707.32
Address Declared Value  Date Added
212 S CITRUS GROVE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 4,900.00 12/06/2024
Subtotal: $4,900.00
Address Declared Value Date Added
775 TEABERRY TRL, POLK CITY, FL 33868 23,650.00 12/04/2024
610 GORDON RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 22,080.00 12/06/2024
423 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 22,010.00 12/09/2024
556 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 12,600.00 12/12/2024
733 MEANDERING WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 14,975.00 12/13/2024
425 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 10,200.00 12/16/2024
Subtotal: $105,515.00
Address Declared Value Date Added
110 BAYBERRY DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 4,588.00 12/31/2024
110 BAYBERRY DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 12,966.00 12/10/2024
416 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 6,193.00 12/16/2024
Page 1 of 2 1/9/2025 6:14 AM



4,564.00 12/18/2024
Subtotal: $28,311.00

BR-2024-9985 213 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Grand Total: $272,068.32

2 SFL do bl
%w% e

Polk Clty Permits Page 2 of 2 1/9/2025 6:14 AM



01/06/2025 14:52
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 28708

CITY OF POLK CITY Page 1 of 5

Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK

For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Dec

Fund: 01 OPERATING FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,927,046.91
01-101-990 Library Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 859.09
01-101-995 City Centennial 16,900.00
01-102-100 Cash on Hand 875.00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 2,031.,54
01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 236,930.37-
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 131.83-
01-131-500 Due from Enterprise Fund 31,844.15-
01-133-100 Due From Other Governmental Units 55,408.15
01-133-101 Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) 59,124.23
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,239,889.20
01-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves B7,653.43
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 384,571.78
01-155-100 Prepaid Expenses 12,327.76
01-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.59
01-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,924.00

*x TOTAL ASSET*¥ 5,684,245.33
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 71,036.46-
01-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 69,274.28
01-202-3900 Customer Deposits 8,110.00
01-202-950 Other Deposits 150,000.00
01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 18,416.96
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 109.09
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 0.50-
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 0.58
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 287.60
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 11,684.99
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 20,521.19
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable B78.54
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 1,352.27
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 29,02
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 756.59
01-218-700 ICMA-RC 142,50

#* TOTAL LIABILITY** 210,526.65
01-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 1,845.00
01-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 1,845.00-

*%* TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE®** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 5,092,961.94

** TOTAL EQUITY**

*+ TOTAL REVENUE**

** TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

5,092,961.94

1,255,050.10

874,293.36

5,684,245.33




% 00°0 (56°2¢%) S6°¢¢t 00°0 00°0 00" 0 gL LSE'IL S9UTJ JUSWSDICIUH SPOD 00€-TSE-T0
3 EC°¢E Zh 60L'8 85°06¢C 85°06¢C 0070006 00°000°6 T6°69L'TT n3jraiiod pue ‘saT3TRUSd ‘SIUTS OTTOd 00Z-TISE-TO
% SL°9¢ 96°820'% FOTTLY'T 08°€2¢ 00°00S’S 00°00S°S ZE ¥96'E awooul AxeiqiT 00T-LVE-TO
% 99°LE ¥6 T6LTT 90°605'% 90°60S5'Y 00 P0E'ST 00" %0€'9ST €€°9E0 8T Juswsaxby soueusjurel I0dd 006-%YE-TO
% ET°LT 8T 6L6'6C Z8°L6T'9 99°00T’€ 00°LLT'9€E 00°LLT'9E Z26°9L6'9¢€ so994 AJTTTIN X2jemwrols 00L-O0PE-TO
% SE°6T 287697 'T6E 81" LZ6'E6 TT°0TL 8% 00 LEE'S8Y 00°L6€'S8Y LL SOL'BES a3seM PTTIOS 00¥-0%E-TO
$ 00°0 00°T9T'8% 00°0 00°0 00°T9T'8¥ 00 T9T'8% 0T T9T'8¥ Butpung doop AxeaqlT 00T-LEE-TO
% EP°ST LB BSE'ZET €1°LBO'SE €7 E6E'8T 00°9%% L2 00°9%%’'LEZE 79 850 'SET xeJl S3[es JueD-ITBH 08T-SEE-TO
% 00°0 00°S2T’T 00°0 00°0 00°S2T'T 00°S2T ‘T €8°LT0'T 9suaoT] 8bexsAsd DTTOYCDTY 0ST-SEE-TO
% 60°0% 99°9LE'E YE 652 8%°0TS'T 00°9€9°S 00°9€£9°'S 61°'TC0’8 9SUDTT SWOH STTAOW 0%T-SEE-TO
% Cr' g2 SLTSELLT SZ €E€’S ST ELI'T 00°6390 €T 00°690°¢€T 2% 156°'2C xe] 1904 IOJIOW “Jus) Yyig - SUS ZTI-SEE-TO
% CT tC 00°L6L'08B 00°962 %2 65°229°L 00°€60°S0T 00°€60'S0T ZE€'9L5S0T XeL Sares 2338 - SUW 0CT-SE€-T0
% 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLTEBT'OT €20Z eTTepI - "quTsy 23e35 YWId Z0¥-¥Ee-T10
% 00°0 (52 82%) ST 8¢% 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 €20C ©TTepPI - "quTSay T[eIdpad WYWdd ZO0¥-TEE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 £L0°592'89 Z2z0Z UBI - ~qUTY TeI9p3d VWAL TOP-TEE-TO
% 0070 (007 0S) 00° 0§ 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 28 TOYODTY -~ ITWISd 00£-62E-TO
% BT'8BT 00°0SE’'T 00°00¢€ 00°00¢ 00°0538'T 00°059'T 00°528°‘¢ SMITASY UBTd 93TS 0C2Z-6CE-TO
% 00°0 00°669'9S Q0°0 00°0 00766995 00°669'95 I% 9€€'2C9 239eM PTTOS 00E-ECE-TO
% 00°0 00°000'8S 00°0 00°0 00°000'8S 00°000'8S 6T°9%8'L6 OTIIDDTH 00T-£2E-TO
% 6t€°BT 00°SST'ELT 00°STO'6E 00°529'¢ 00°0LT 2T2 00°0LT'2TZ PEETT TV suot3oadsur - ITwisd Bpld 80T-TZE-TO
% SL°8T 00°06¢ 00706 00°06 00°08% 00°08% Q0 08% Kouednong Fo 3a9) - 3Twied Bprd L0T-2ZE-TO
% C9°8T 00°528°€ 00°5L8 00°0SZ 00°00L'% 00°00L'¥ 00°SLE'E TeoTueyosy - 3JTwied Bprd SO0T-ZZE-TO
% ¥9°ST 00°92T'€ 00°SLS 00°0S¢ 00°00L'E 00°00L'E 00°00S'T Butqunid - 3TwIsd BpTE ¥0T-22E-T0
% 00°PT 00°008'€E 00°002'T 007008 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°'528°'¢€ TeoTx3neTd - 3Twisd Bprd €0T-22E-T0
% 0S°9%¢C 00°0Z0'€ 007086 00°08¢ 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°90T’€E 994 uTWPY - 3Twidd BpT& ZOT-ZZE-TO
% ¥6°S SZ°60T'%T SL°068 00°T¥%C 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 95 €0L'ST Buryosy) ueld - 3ITwisd BpTd TOT-2ZE-TO
% C6°6 92 625 'T€E PLTOLY'E S0°9%2'T 00°000'SE 00°000'SE €0°50L'TE sjtwisd BUTpPTINg Q0T-ZZE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0¢tE wexboxg xel ‘sng juenbutTag 074 €0T-9TE-TO
% StEt LS 9TS €% 89T 91" ¢L 00°SLL 00°SLL 60°€8Z°'C xe], sssursng A3junod ZOT-9TE-TO
% 59°0% 00" %1Z'% 00°988'2 00°0 00°00T 'L 00°00T L €7 687 '€T S9SULDTT SSeuTsSng TedoT 00T-9TE-TO
$ LY'FPT 20°095'S¥HT 96°829'%¢ Z6 ETT'ET 00°68T'0LT 00°68T'0LT %9 %¥S0'THT XeJ, S9DTAIIS SuoTjedTunuuo) QQ0T-STE-TO
% €5°¢CC ¥E"CSS 8T 99°S6E’'S ZI€EEE’T 00°8%6 ‘€2 00°8%6'€C 6% SEL'TE xel A3TTT3In - SeD 00v-PTE-TO
% 00°0 00°2T2’9 00°0 0070 00°2T12’'9 00°2TZ'9 69 EST'T 95 07 ssauTpesy - ¥xel AITTTi0 - A938M TOE-HTE-T0
% BZ'8T S6°8EL €9 S0°T192'%T 857098 L 00°000'8L 00°000 ‘8L SLTLLL'BL xer A3TTTIA ~ I93eM 00€-HTE-TO
% TO'6T 9z 6EL'VOT 2L T6S'%C 8% 8¥%L TT 00"TEE'6ZT 00 TEE'6CT 0% L¥0'8%T xeL AJTTTIN ~ OTIIDSTH 00T-HTE-TO
% £€0°9T 98°S€0'8S PT°280'TT T8°288'S 00°8TT'69 00°8TT'69 ZL°LT0'89 xel, sey uotidp Ted0T MBN 0T%-2ZTE-T0
% S0°LT 70790206 96" T¥S ‘BT TE"TI8%'6 00°8%L'80T 00°8%L'80T 26°6€2'90T xe], sep uoT3do Ted0T 00%-CIE-TO
% 00°0 00°T08'8T 00°0 00°0 00°T08'8T 00°T08'BT 69°8T% LT Xe1l sen Judd Yé 00E-2TE-TO
% LL'E9 2Z°%00°'L0S 8L ERS‘Z68 Z9°01S'SEL 00°8%S'66€'T 00°8%S‘66€'T €L°0S6'BEE’T SEXVI WINOTYA d¥ OQO0T-TTE-TO
QIZITVEE LIDIAAA/ (BSIDXA) FANFATY QLX SONIAFY LNEYNNO QALIVIIDILNY AONTATY GILVEIOIINVY | AANIATY M2 YOI¥q NOILII¥DSEq LNOODOYW
AOYLNADYAG | SZ20T §202 §202Z ray §202 ¥2oT /0
TL 1 §20T :4ea) 1edsid Jod 3)9|dwo) JA % 00°SZ
SANNIAIY ANN4 TVYINIO
L e STVIONVNI ATHLNOW 202 ¥38W323a ez PHOSHEN RN s

ALID M10d 40 ALID




STYLOL LNIWLIVAAA

% 00°0 007000 °0ST 0070 00°0 00"000'0ST 00°000'0ST 00°0 paiemiod Axxed ysed 006-TBE-TO
% 00°0 (56°06T) S6706T S6°06T 00°0 00°0 SL°909°T xel Sep 93e35 JO PUNISY (Q0S-69E-T0
% 000 (00°2ZLO'¥) 00°ZLO'Y 00°ZLO'Y 00°0 00°0 9T L68'9 Spesooad SduRIANSUI 00¥-69E-T0
% 0070 (007620 'T) 00°620'T 00°0 a0 0 go'o 00" 0 sbeaaa0) TeIUsY AIndeg - SWOOUI OSTW 09T-69€E-T0
% 000 (00°0€) 00" 0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 sEdd ASN ¥0T-69E-TO
% 69721 PET6TIT 997 08¢ 86°9¥% 007000 € 00°000'€ 95° 112’2 S0UBMOTTY UOTIO2[TOD - SWoduI OSTW ZO0T-69¢-T0
% 00°0 Q0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥9°0 soxed pue saTdop - BuwWooul OSTW TOT-69E-TO
% T0°9€ £6°6TE L0°08T (4} 00°00S 007008 9z°262'2 QwodUl “OSTW 00T-69&-10
% 00°0 (00°29) 00°29 00°0 000 00°0 Q0°0 A1e1q1T - suotjeucq 93eATId OTT-99E-TO
% €8°S8t (00°5L5'8) 00°SLS'TT 00°ST¥'9 00°000'€ 00°000"€ 00°SLB’S TYINNIINAD ALID - SNOILWYNOQ HIVAI¥A S0T-99e-TO
% 00"s¢ 00°0SL 00°08C 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00° 005 ussMOTTeH - SuoTjeuoq 33BATI4 Z0T-99&-TO
% 00°0S 007008 00700 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°00% SewlsTAYD - SuoTjeuocqg SIPATId TO0T-99€-TO
% 00°0 (00°0%) 00" 0% 00°0% 0070 0070 00°0 SuUoTlRUOQ SIABATI4 O00T-99E-TO0
% 0070 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 se"08z’'z Ajzedozg snidang 3o saTes 00T-S9€-TO
% 6%°%9 00°006°'T 00°0S% ‘€ 00°0ST’T 00°0SE’S 00°05¢’S 00°059°0T ejuey I27US) A3TUNUWWOD UOSUOIH PTBUOQ 00Z-Z9E-TO
% 0§°LE 00°0SL°Z 0070§9°'T 00°00% 00°00%'% 00°00%"'% 00°008°% sTejuay 193ud) AJTATIDOY 00T-Z9€E-T0
% 967 LE 0€°850'9¢2 0L T®6'ST €L EVT'S 00°000'C¥ 00°000'CH PT €989 HAYS T4 - SPUSPTATQ/389I83UL 002-TIE-TO
$ 9270 65°0€EV ‘L ¥ 6T 00°0 00° 0S¥ 'L 00°0S¥%'L 0T 66% '€ Swodul 13S8I23UI Q0T-T9E-TO
% 0Z°%8 0576¢€ 05°0TC 05" T¢ 00°08Z 00°0s¢ 00°L0T sS993 23®T 00E-6SE-TO
% 00°'0 00°0 Q00 00°0 0070 00°0 00 0ET S9IN3T93I04 I0/pue S9UTd I9YIQ 00T-6S5E-TO
QIZITVEL LIDIASQ/ (85d0XH) IONIATY ALE SONSATN INIVHEOD GEIVIIDIINY SAONIARY QHIVLIDILNY | SONTJATY Y2 ¥OTI¥d NOIILATYDOSIA INOODOY
SOVINADIEL | ST0Z §20¢ 11414 ray SZ02 yzoe 1/

Tl 1 S20T :123A |e9SI] 104 9)9|dWwo) JA % 00°GZ
SANNIAIY ANNL TVHINIO

AYNNYORIEEN STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW $20Z ¥38W303a ez oiaRoracRcRtpoa

AlI2 M10d 40 ALID €€:51 5202/90/10




% 0070 00°005'T 00°'0 00°0 00°005°'C 00°005'c 00°005'2 yI9TD AQTD - S994 I9U30 3 Burproosy Ze¥-gIS-TO
% 0070 00°000'€E 00°0 0070 00°000'€E 007000 '€ 00°0 eaTINOOXY - Ss9bieyd jusIIND ASBYIO 06¥-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T 000 Jnoexg - SpY TebsT ¥ S8TATATIOY owoad 08%-2TS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'S 00'0 00°0 00°000°'S 00°000'S L0"66Z'L aATINO9XY - uotlonpoadsy pue BuriuTid 0LY-2IS-T0
% 86°2C T €69 987902 0E°'LOT 00°006 00°006 €%°765 BATINDIXF - SOOTAIIS UOTIBDTUNWWOD OTF-ZTS-TO
% 00°0T 00°0SE'T 00°'0ST 00°09 00°00S'T 00°00S5'T zz'8ey 9ATANDOXH - SDUBMOTTY @suodxm Butriaaw 80%-T1S-TO
% 0070 00°000°% 000 0070 00°000'% 00°000'% 007 %LS aATINDAXY - ButuTeal SO0v-TTS-TO
% 00°9 2 00L'Y 9L 66T 9L°662 00°000°S 00°000°'S ZE€°505°¢C aaTINOOX" - sosuadxy T2ARIL 00%-2TS-10
% 00°0 00°0LZ 00'0 00°0 00°0LZ 00°0LZ 0Z° 01§ aaTINOexy - uordiesusdwoD S!EEHPIINIOM 0%2-TIS-TO
% S6°'VT LL'8ES'TT £2789T'% Tv 68€°T 00°L0L'9T 00°L0L'9T 59°'ZgSE’ET SATINDSXH - 90UBRINSUI YITESH 3 SITT 0€£Z-TTS-TO
% 96°8C £0°0TZ LY L6°%YT 6T 6L°02T'S 00°'S5% 99 00°'SS%'99 69°9TT'Z9 SATANOOXH - UOTINQTIIUOD JUSWSITIDY 02Z-TTS-T0
% 09°%E 09°9%9°9T 0% L08'8 £€0°¥9% T 00'%S¥%’'SeT 00 ¥5¥%'S52 €8°0EL'0T BATITODXT - SOXBL ®dTd 0TZ-TT5-T0
% 92°'S0T (LY 591°2) LY ETE €D 00°0 00"8%T'TH 00'8¥T TH ZE'668 LE noexg - Aed 1TION UON pue Aed wntwsid 09T-ZTS-TO
% 00'0 (€5 L0%'S) £€5°LO%’S 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SATINOSXH - SWIIIAA0 0YT-ZTS-TO
% 76'92C 99°'L0S'€E PETZT6T'T 2 69¢€ 00°008'% 00°008'% ZT'008'% aaTINOexXy - SobeM pue seTIRTRS I9Y3I0 O0EI-TIS-TO
% B8£°9T 66°%58°08T TO'68L'%9 09709681 00'%%9'S%T 00 ¥%9°'S¥T ZL°S66'€TT oaTqnooxd - sobem - Azetes zernbey 021-2I5-T0
HAILADEXH
% EE°TE S 0ST'LT 9% ZL6'TT £€9°0LL'T 00" €2T'0% 00 €CT'0% zs v08'ee TYLOL INIWIAVdAd
% ¥PL9 00°59% T 00°SE0°€ 00°'S8L 00°005°¥ 00°005'% 9L 86T'% a7 - sdrysasquwsW 3 ‘°qns ‘‘qnd ‘sxood 0¥S-TIS-TO
% 95°61 TS EV9 8% 95T 00°0 00-008 00°008 00°0 satjerstbel - swrozTun SES-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T a0° 0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T 78758 aaT3erstbe - soT11ddng Hurjexsdo 02S-1TS-T0
% 0070 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€E 00°00€ 00°0 aatjersibel - sarrddns 90TFFO OTS-TIS-TO
% 85°96 52 %S SLTS¥6 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 6%°0LZ eaTiRTSTBRT - sebieyd JuszaND IABYI0 06%-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°C 00°0 00°0 00°000'2 00°000°2 00°06L°T 1sthe1 - spy TebaT 3 SOTITATIOY owoid 08%-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°00S 00°0 000 00°00S 00° 00§ 000 t3e1stbe1 - uorionpoadsy pue BuTiUTId OLP-TIS-TO
% 00°2T 00 0%% 00°09 000 00 00§ 00°'00S 00012 t3erstbeT - SouemolTy @suadxy BurlecoW BOF-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000°€ 000 HAIIVISIDAT - ONINIVL SO0%-TTS-TO
% 02°T L0°256'€ €6° LY E6° LY 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°09 aaTjeTSTBeT - Sututeal pue TdABRIL 00%-TTS-T0
% 00°0 00 €T 00°0 00°0 00" €T 00°' €T 0E" %€ 1yerstheT - uorjesusduwo) S!EEHTINIOM 0¥Z-TTS-TO
& T9'PE 08 TLI'T 0T 029 0L’ LET 00°Z6L'T 00°Z6L'T €0°8FT‘T aaTjeTstbeT - sexey eOTd 0TZ-TITS-TO
% L6°66 06°0 ot LoL'T 000 00°80L'T 00°80L'T 0T LoL'T sTba] - $83eDTITIISD IFTO pue segnuog 09T-TTS-TO
% 00°0€ 00°009°2T 00'00% ‘S 00°008°T 00°000’8T 00°000°'8T 00'00€’'TT oaTje(sTbey - gobem - Azetes ae(nbey 02ZT-TT5-TO
ANIIVISIDAT
aEZITVER IZ0A0E TIVAY SESNIIXE QLR FEENEIXE QLH Ispand ray 120aNS gILJOAV STYALOY NOILAT¥D8EQ INOODDY
HOVINIO¥Sd | 5202 §202 (3414 §202 §202Z 12414 1/D
T) 1 20T 189 [e9sld 104 3)9|dwo) JA % 00°ST
sainjipuadxg pung [eJouUdn
AVHNNOIEMEN STVIONVNI ATHANOW $20Z ¥38W393a b282 :0N qoridudod soaeqd

ALID ®70d 40 ALID

£€:G1 §2T02/90/10




% 0070 a0 osi Q0" 0 Q0" 0 00°0SL 00" 0sL ZL"SCT O0Y ¥ UTd - :oﬂuudﬁoummm pue purjutid O0LP-915-T0
% 8L 8B EESLL L9 PL 68°vC 00058 00" 058 St 8TE hulooy 3 UTJ - SSOTAISS UOTIEDTUNUMO] OTP-9TS-T0
% 0070 00°000°2 Q0" 0 Q0" 0 00°000°T 00°000'2 00°66% soueutrq - Bututeal S0%-9T1S-TO
% 0070 00°0058°'2 Q0" 0 go‘o 00°00S8°2 00°0058’2 08°502'T Bujooy ® utd - sasuadxdg T2ABIL 00F-9TS5-T0
% 00°0 00°000'% 00" 0 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°000°C Bujnoy ¥ UTJ - SIDTAIDS T[RUOTSSIIOAJ O0TE-9TS-TO
% 0070 00" vCT Q00 Q0" 0 00 %21 Q0 ®CT 8T " 9%2 O0D0Y 3 UTqd - EOﬂummnmmEou S!GEH#RIDNIOM O0%Z-9TS-T0
% €6°VC £6°958°€2 LO"ET6'L £€°8%9°'¢C 00°08L°TE 00°08L'TE LE'T2S 'S u3ooy ¥ Uld - IDUBAINSUI YITESH 3 SITI 0€EZ-9TIS-T0
% LLT6T $LGBL'0T LY AR ARRE $5°262°T 00 8SE’ST 00°8SE°ST 907287 '¥%T uq00yY ¥ uTd - UOTINUTIIIUCD JUSWSIATISY 02Z-9T5-10
% €L°FC £€6°LBY'9 L0 TET'T ¥8°009 00°029°’8 00°029'8 88°G0L‘S Bujooy % utd - saxe] edld 0TZ-9TS-TO
% S0°0%% (87596 1) 8V E¥S ‘T 85°06T 00°8LS Q0" 8LS 29 ' ¥LE Bujooy 3 UT4 - SWTIIISAQ 0PT-9TS-TO
% 00°0 {€976T) €9°6T 00°0 Q0" 0 00°0 Q00 apueuTd - sabem pue saTaeres IaYilo O0tET-9TS~TO
% 08°Le 05°969 18 05°286°'0€ 05°262°6 00°'6L9°C2TT 00°6L9°2TT $0°'88L°TO0T Bujooy 3 UTd - sobem - Axetres H.m._”ammm 0ZT-9TS-T0
ONILNNODDY ONV HDNYNIA
S e A e e DRI O
% 00°ST 00°052'92 00°0SL’'8 00°0SL‘8 00 000°S€E 00°'000°S€E TYLOL LNIWLIYdEd
% 00°592 00°068Z'9¢ 00°0SL’'8 00°0SL’8 00°000‘SE 00°000°'S€E 00°000°'S€E puruueTd dwop - SIDTAISS TRPUOTSSIIOId 0TE-ST15-TO
ONINNYId HAISNEHIUJWOD
% 6€°CT Z1°985°99 88 €IV ‘6 L9 6ES'Y 00°000‘9L 00°000'9L £% 800 ‘%S TILOL INIWINYIAA
% 98°8¢C 6L°528°L T2 $LT'E 00°0 00°000'TT 00°000°'TT 86 £98°'8 TebaT - spy TebsT 3 SITIATATIOY oword 08%-%TS-10
% 0976 €£€°09L'8S L9 6EC'9 L9 6ES'D 00°000°Ss9 00°000°S9 SH FHT’SY T2suno) TebarT - SIDTAISS TPUOTSSDIOAd 0TE-PTS-TO
TASNAOD TYDHT
% TS°9E LE ¥P9'TLT €9°€€29ST LS T¥0'8C 00'8LB LEY 00°8L8°LeY ¥8°0ZE’'69E IYLOL INHWLIYdIA
% Z29°8TY (TE"ZLE'9) TE2LE'S 00° 022 00°000'2 00°000°2C T1'922°'T xg - sdrysasqusW ® ‘°qns ‘-qnd ‘9)00H 0%S-ZIS-T0
% 6E°E 21" 996 g8 €Y 88 €L 00°000'T 00°000°’T ST G6ST SATINDSXH - gat1ddng mc.ﬂumuwmo 0Z5-2T15-TO0
% 98°6 €1°2SE’'T LB LPT 95°91 00°0058°'T 00°00S’'T TO"G€E9 SATINOSXH - mm._”.mamdm SDTFJIO O0TS-ZTS-TO
QHZITVEY IEHang TIVAY BIINEAXE ALX SEENAIXA LA 180Q08 ray 13pang aaLaoav STYALOY NOILdI¥DEIa INAO0DDY
EOVLNIOWE] | 5202 5202 5202 sZ0T s20T ¥Zz02 /D
TL ] STOT :1eaA [29S14 104 913|dWOD IA % 00'ST
mmh:u_ucwnxm pung [eisusg
MVNNVOP :¥3SN 11282 :oN qor/dyd-6d— 06896
8} 10 ¢ oBeg STVIONVYNI4 ATHLNOW $202 J38WN303a

ALID MT0d 40 ALID €E:G} §202/90/10




% 0070 00'00€ 00°0 000 00°00€ 00 00€ 18°682 Butuoz 3 bp1g - saT1ddng 0T3O 01S-¥25-T0
% 0070 0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°09 ButpiTng - butureil S0%-%ZS-T0
% 00°0Q 00°000°'T 0070 0070 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°0 futuoz 3 Bpld - s9oTAISs Burassutbudm TTE-$25-TO
% 6L°TT SL'625'02¢C ST 0Ly '6T 00°59€’ST 00000 0S¢ 00°000'052 8% 99¢£'18 putuoz 3 BpPTH - S9DTAISF [PUOCLSSDIOAd OTE-$ZS-TO
% 0070 00°908°T 00°0 000 00°508'T 00°908°T v S58¥%’'e oz 3 bpld - uorjesu=2dwoD S!EEHIISNIOM 0¥%ZT-¥25-TO
% 66°9C 9% 696 ' €T $S5 986 ‘L 8T°299'¢ 00°956'TE 00°956'TE 95°S%H ‘LT Tuogz ¥ Bprg - ®dueansul Y3ITedH ¥ SITT 0EZ-9TS-10
% 98°'8T $STFETITT 9% 855'% £€9°9%Z'T 00 €6L'ST 00°€6L'ST 8% SP0’ST Tuoz 3 BpTH - UOTINGTIIIUOD IJUBWSITIBY 0TT-¥TS-T0
% 9£°8¢ 8z'05€’9 TL'ETS'T ££°989 00°%98'8 00°%98'8 L6°82E’'8 Butuoz % Bprd - soxel BOTd 012-%25-T0
% 66°VEE (86°€9%'T) 86°9680°T ¥9°88T 00° €29 00°'€29 98" L putuoz ¥ 6p1E - SWIIABA0 O0%T-$TS-TO
% TZ LT 19°988°'¢€8 6€ LSE'TE TZ 0568 00°%¥T'STT 00" %%2'STT ST'$Z9°90T utuogz ¥ Bplg - sobeym - Azefes rernbey 0ZI-%¢S-TO

ONINOZ QNY ODNIATING

TYIOL INAWLIYIHA
% 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00L'S jug meq - juswudinbg 3 AISUTYOEW 0%9-T2S5-T0
% €7 1T 00°958°'%8 00 P¥T'EC 00°€6L'9 00°000 80T 00°000'80T SL'%S8°L8 Jug meT - S9OTAISS [RUOTSSDJOId 0TE-TZ5-TO
% 00°S¢C 00°088'€8 00°096'LT 000 00°0%8°TTT 00 098 'TTT 00°L¥9'60T jug me] - Ioge] 3DeAjuod SOE-T1ZS-T0

INIWIDJOINT MY'T

% 00752 LE 8S8'68 £9°256'62 0070 00 TIB'6TT 00" TT8'6TT 25 0T8'6TT TYLOL INIWLIVIIA
% BL'ST 06°052'1Z 0T €8E’L 00°0 00°%€9'8BT 00 v€9’'8Z 68 €0B’'TE sjWg 9DTAISS 1d92Q IFED - 3ISSISIULI  0TL-LTSG-TO
% SL°%T LY L09'89 £5°695'¢T 00°0 00°LLT'TE 00°LLT'T6 €£9°900°88 squd 90TAISS 3I92d I7ED - TeATouUTad O0TL-LTIS-TO

HOIAWAS 183d

EaREREEESES SESSSEECEEmESSSsSE SsssSRsEERsSSsEeEs p—— esEmAsAmEEEESE SEESSSSnEaEEEEESSS SSSSSsssSEEEEEEses

% 6Z°92 TO'OLBSET 66 89E'8Y 66°0LT'¥T 00°6€Z°'¥8T 00°6€T7 ‘¥8T 22 L08E€ST TYIOL INARLEYIIA
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°'0 00°000'T 00°000°T 88°68E 14 - sdTysasqusW 3 ‘°qns ‘°"qnd ’‘S)0od 0%S-9TS-T0
% 89°¢€ 85'688°C 2P 0TT 2% 0TT 00'000°‘€ 00°000'€E [ 244 Bujooy 3 utd - setrddns Burierado 025-9TS-TO
% 60T TI°686 68°0T 68°'0T 00°000°T 00°000°T 6T 9SL Bujooy 3 utd - sa77ddns 837330 0TS-9TS-T0
AZITYEY I80and TIVAY SESNEIXE QLA SIENEIXA QIR ISDANE LAY 1EDang aILdoav STYOIOY NOIIJIYOBHA INO0DDY
SOVINIOEE] | STOZ §202 5202 §z02 S202 | 4.1 /o

ZL 1 §TOT :aed ) [BISId 104 8)8|dwioY IA % 00°5Z
sajnjipuadxy pund |eJauas)
MVNNVOF :¥3asn 11282 :oN qor/dyd'6d— 05896
81 40 ¢ eBed STVIONVNI4 ATHLANON 202 y39W303d

ALID M10d 40 ALID

€€:G1 §202/90/10



% S6°L 05°2ZI0°‘€2 0s°L86’'T 05°L86°'T 00°000°S2 00°000°'S2 00'%T0'6C I23eMUIO]S - SBITAISS ButasauTbug TIE-BES-TO
% 00°0 00°0Q 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°SLP'Y AAITMANOLS - SHOIANES TINOISSHAONd O0TE-8€£S-TO
AELYMNIOLS
e sEmEmEEE EEEESSSSSAEEEEESSE SSSIEEEEESSSSSSSaE EEESsssssasssEEEEs SSSSESSIEEEESESSeS SESANIIESSSSSSSSSS EEEARSSSssssassaas
% 79°81 LT L6LLSE 9z°£98°18 59°958°'S€E 00°'T99'6€EV 00°T99'6€EF S8°S69°90% TYLOL LNIWLIVAEA
% 6T CC ¥0 TBE‘¥CT 96 TLY'SE zo'zzL'etr 00°€S0'09T 00°€50°09T 0L 6PE'EET |sny9y - TEeToIdWlc) - Tesodstg 9snFdy CHE-PESG-TO
% 2¢9°91 0L 9T¥'€E€T 0€E°T6T 9% €9 PET'ET 00°809°6LT 00°809°‘6LZ ST'9%E'ELT Sngay - TeT3iuspIrssy - Tesodstg 9snjyay THE-VES-TO
NOIINVILINYS/3SNddayd
EmmEEESSSS SESmaEEESSSSSSSSZs EEESESoooSSSosssas SSSSSSSCSSEESaEESs SSSSSSSSSSOSESSSSS SSESSsssEEESSSSSSS SSSEEmssssssssssss
% €5°¢tC §9°'vLI'6E SE°¥S0°2T 0T S0T'€E 00°622'1S 00°62Z'1S £6°829'LY TYLOL INIWLIYIHA
% 00°LT 00°'S1¥ 00758 000 00°009 00° 0085 LT"89C¢E oy - sdiysIiaqusy ¥ ‘"qns '"qnd ‘syood 0¥5-62S-T0
% 00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 00°009 §2'5908 Jug spop - satiddng Burjeisdo 025-625-10
% 00°0 Q0°002 00°0 000 00°00¢ 00002 9t 0%T Jug spop - s8T1ddns 90TII0 015-625-T0
% LE" 2T £ET"88¢E LB TTIT 67 LE 00°00S 00°00S 8987962 Jug Spo) - S8DTAISS UOTIedTUNUWWO) QOT¥-625-T0
% 0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°0TL ININIDNOANT HA0D - ONINIVIL S0¥%-625-TO0
% 00°0 00°00S 00°a 00°0 00°00S 00°00S§ 69°96€ Jug opop - sasuadxm [SABIL 00%-62S-T0
% FT°LT 00°008°S 00°002'T 00°0 00°000°L 00°000°'L 668'%L8 L Jug Spo) - S9OTAISS TPUOTISS9J0Ad 0TE-6CS-TO
% 0070 00 %08 00°Q 000 00" %08 00°%08 9€'950°T Jug spop - uoTjesusdwo) s!EEHVISHIOM 0%C-625-T0
% 85°49¢C 8T ¥C1 L' ey vTOVT 00 LST 00" LOST (zL"826) Jug =po) - 2DUBANSUI YITBSH I 3ITT 0€Z-6CS-T0
% 69°9¢C 00°L6E'E 00°%6T°T 8% EvE 00 T6%'% 00°'T6%'¥% 0Z°562'% Judg Spop - UOTINGTIIIUOD JUSWSITIDA 02Z-625-T0
% ZC 9¢ $Z°6S8°T 9L°0%83 60°06T 00°0z5°'2 00°025‘'e L8 °%8E’'E Jug 2poD - SIXBL BOTd 0TT-6Z5-TO
% 65°9C 00 LBI'%E 00°09L'8 00°0zs‘e 00°L¥E'CE 00 L¥6'CE 00" €ELS'0E Jum 9po) -~ sabeM - Axetres zetnbay 0zZ1-625-10
LNAWIOFOANT FAO0D
=========== =====s======= Emm=cscssssessoonE aEosSSSSSSSSsSSSSSs SsoassssSssssssss=s
% 627 8T 99°2ZTE 'BYE PEELE'LL 66" L6062 00°982'92% TVIOL LNAWINYIEA
% 00°0 00°00€ 00°0 000 00°00€ 18 - sdrysioqusy ¥ ‘'qns ‘°"qnd ‘S300d 0%S-%TS-TO
% 00°0 00 00% 00°0 00°0 Q0 00% Butuoz 3 bprg - sa11ddng butraezado 0¢5-¥2S5-TO
QIZITVEE LAOAAE TIVAY STSNIIXE ALX SIANAIXT ALK 139009 rav ILIAOANE Q3L40aV S5TYOIOV HOIL4I¥NOSEA INAODDY
HOVINIOUAL | STOT §202 sz0T i 14114 szoz 1 2414 1/0
21 1 20 :1B3A B384 104 3}9|dW0D I % 00°ST
sainjipuadxg pund |esausn
MVYNNVOP :¥3sn IVIINV 11282 :oN qor/dyd'Bd~}058q8

ALID MT0d 40 ALID




EnTssssssss EEOOENSSSSSSNNNEOD SESSSSSSSEERESSS

S= sscoEEEEENSS=SSSSSE SEEICTSSSSSSSSSSSE SERRSSEES

SIFTYLS ANV SAVOA

% £2°2T 58°2Z¥E’00T ST°L06°'LT 8% 6659 00°05z’'822 00° 062’822 £€5°LET 20T TYIOL INFWINYAAA
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 o usp - Juawdtnby 3 "yoew - TTeH AITD TH9-6€S-T0
% 00°0 00°000°0§ 00°0 00°0 00°0000S 00°000°0S 00°0 o uen - sBplE L/0 "aczdur - TTBH AITD TE9-6€5-T0
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 00'000'T 00518 11ng - s=711ddng 3 syerzajel sdeospuel TES-6ES-TO
% 9L°6 SL'v08°T SZ'S6T Sz €S 00°000°2 00°000°2 82°809°'T o-sa11ddns Burjexadp-as3jus) AJTUnUMOC) FZS-6€5-T0
% 00°LZT 00'S9¢€ 00 GET 000 00° 00§ 00°00S 65°9T¥ 1ddng Burieaado - pring ®sodand-TITNA €ZS-6ES-TO
% LY YT 98'96% T vT'€SC 2T TE 00°0SL'T 00'0SL'T 8E€°T8S'T sot1ddng Butiexzsdo - r8jusp AJTATIOVY CCS-6£S-TO
% $E'6 50°990°6 S6°€E6 €2 %81 00°000°'0T 00'000°0T ¥ 629°L usp - seryddns Buriezadp - TTBH A3ITD TZS-6€£5-T0
% 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 0070 00° 00§ 00°00S 00°0 3!6EHTIACD U3D - gobreyd JudIAND ISYI0 06%-6£SG-TO
% 00°0 00°000'0§ 00°0 00°0 00°000°0S 00°000°05 LS'BLE'6 usn-quTeN ¥ SITedoy-Iejus) AJTUnUWOD $9F-6ES5-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00*0 00°000°2 00°000'2 9L TT9'¥ INIVYA ¥ S¥IV4AN -QTINE FSOJUNd-TILOW €9¥-6€S-TO
% 00°0 00°559'2 0070 00°0 00°00S'¥ 00°005'¥ ¥E'EZ0'Y 9 - juteW ® satedey - x23us) AITATIOV Z9P-6E5-T0
% €L'VT T9°9L0°'1T 657 €T6°9 00°0 00°000'82 00°000'8¢ S0° LBV 08 A0H usp - jurey 3 sateday - TTBH A3TD T9H-6E£5-T0
% 65°TT ST ELO'L 58°976 00°0 00°000°8 0070008 9E° %569 19 2!6€43A0D USD - SISEIT pue STRIUSM 0¥%¥-6£S5-TO
% §5°ST 6Z°zTL'E TLLLE'T zZT'0LY 00°000'S 00°000'S 69°62L'S £#3A0D USD-SBTITTTIN-ISIUS) AJTUNWWOD FEF-6ES-T0
% 67°8T 0Z'S¥v'e 08°' %S9 T€'02ZT 00°000°€ 00°000°€ T5°506'T NE#D - SEILITILA - AIINE FSOdINd-ILIAN E€EP-6E€S-TO
% S6°9T 9€'9L0°C (X474 597991 00°005°'2 00°005°C 99°ESE'T AOD UBH - SITITTTIAN - I97ueD AJTATIOV CEV-6ES-TO
% L9°02 ¥0'082 9T 96°6TL'E 90°SSE'T 00°000‘8T 00°000'8T 0T 06T’BT /6EHRA0D USD - SITITTTAN - TTEH A3TD TEP-6ES-TO
% 99°LT 9T°580°T ¥8° ¥V 82" 8ET 00°005'T 00'00S°T 80°T2S'T 0D UBH-UOTIEDTUNWWOD-IDFUS) AJTUNUWOD FTHP-6E€S-T0
% LY TS 2T €58'% 8L79%1’S L0"LzTS'e 00°000'0T 00°000°0T €£L°G6L°0T #3000 USH - uoTIESTUNWWOD - TTeH A3TD TTP-6€S-TO
% 00°0 (00°50T) 00°50T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 5 usp - I9YIQ - SIOTAISS [RUOTSSIIOId ZTE-6ES-TO
% 66°¢2C 9€ €01 €2 $9°968'9 62°257'1 00°000'0€E 00°000°0€ 2 TEV'9E 3! GEHNNOD UID - SIOTAISS TRUOTSSDIOAd 0TE-6ES-TO
SONIQTINE L.AOD TYNEANID
we e cis mEEEEEEEEESsSSSes SEEEEEEEEEEREASSES SESSSSEEENNAEEESSS FESSSSSESSSSSSSSEN EEEEESSSSSSSssssss SSSEEEEERENESSSSss=
$ €EL°9 05297 %€ 0S°L8%'C 05°L8B6'T 00°'056'9¢€ 00°056'9€ 88°80Z “B€ TYLOL INZWIAYAEA
% 00°00T 000 00°'00§ 00°0 00°00S 00°00§ 00°00§ 15 - sdrysaaquel 3 ‘°qns ‘°qnd ‘Sy0od 0¥S-BE€S-TO
% 00°0 00052 00°0 00°'0 00052 007052 00°0 I93BMUIO]S - §994 ISYlQ ¥ Burproosy z6%-BES-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°'0T 00°000°0T 88 EVE'E I93eMuIO]S - 9dueusjurep pue sitedsy 09%-8ES-TO
% 00'0 00°00Z'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 00°002'T 00°9L8 13jemurols - Bututeil S0%-8€S5-TO
QEzZITYEE | IS9ang TIVAY sASNIAXE LR BAENHAXE QIK lapand ray 136008 4ILI0a¥ aTVOLOY NOILJIADBEA INOODDY
FOVINIOWEL | SZ0T 5202 §202 5202 s202 »202Z 1/

MVNNVOr -¥3sSn

81 Jo . obed

Zl /1 G20T 123 [eds]y Jod a)e|dwoD JA % 00°G2
sainjipuadxg pund |eJsusn

STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW 202 ¥38N3030a
ALID MT0d 40 ALID

11282 :oN qorydyd-Bd 105896
€€:G1 §202/90/10




% 66°LT 18°201°S 6T1°€86'T ¥9°9¢tS 00°980°L 00°980°L 0% 0%¥9'9 Azexqi] - saxel edTd 0TZ-TLS-TO
% 1T 8¢ (88°288) 88°06% T 00°'0 007809 00°809 00°0 A1eiqr - SWIIISA0 O0%T-TLS-TO
% S0°LT 96 €2T'LY %0 €68°'%2 TE 9PT L 00°LTO'Z6 00°LT0'Z6 90°5L0's8 Axexqrr - ssbepm - Axeteg zeTnbay 02T-TLS-TO
AYTIEIT

% £9°6T €%°L92'58% LS"8SS'BTIT 08 9SE‘LE 00°92Z8°'€09 00°9Z8'€09 00°06%'91S TYLOL LNIAWLIVATA

% 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 05°218'1 15 ¥ sSpeoy - ss91boxd UT UOTIDNAISUC) 0S§9-T¥S-TO0
% 00°0 00°000°%T 00°0 00°0 00°000°%T 00°000'%T Z9°T9L'0T 9138 ¥ speoy - Juswdinbm ¥ AzdUTYSEW 0%9-TPS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000'2 8L 6ET'T oy - Burprind ueyl I19Yyaio squowsaoxdul Q0€9-T#S-TO
% 0070 007009 00'0 000 00°009 00°'008% T8 'TSL oy - sdryszequsp 3 ’‘‘qns ‘"qnd ‘S)00H 0¥S-T%S-TO
% 0070 00°00S'T 00°0 00°0 00°00S'T 00°005'T 00°0 peocy - sarTddns 3 sTeTI93EW odeospueT TES-THS-T0
% 0070 00°000°SL 0’0 00’0 00°000°SL 00°000°'SL S8°066'TT s % speoy - gor1ddng 3 sTeTILjel Peod Q0€S-T¥S-TO
% 00°0 00°00S 0070 000 00° 008 00°009 00’0 8399138 R Speoy - STedTWdYd %2S-T9S-TO
% 9€°91 €9°802°S LE'BIO'T 0E"LYE 00°L22'9 00°LzZZ'9 €T 6LE’S s399135 ¥ speoy - gotr(ddng Burjexsdo 025-TS-T10
% 00°0 007008 00°0 00°'0 00°00S 00°008 Z9°'TST 9199198 ¥ speoy - saT1ddns S0TIF0 O1S-TVS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'e 00°0 00°0 00°'000°‘2 0070002 000 8399135 ¥ speoy - Tejusy Juswdinby €6%-T1¥S-10
% §Z°18¢ (00°szT'€) 00°522’s 00°'Sc¥y 0070002 00°000°2 €9°18% doy - A3TTToRd SSTITITIN/SHIOM 2TTqnd 99%-T¥%5-10
% TL°PT SELTIT'S g9°78e g9°288 0070009 00°000°'9 67 0CL’'E 9399175 3 SPEOY - SDOULUSJUTER STOTYSA SI¥-THS-TO
% SL°ST LE TS6'0T €9°L¥0'2 67 0tS 00'000'€T 00°000'€ET €9 EPE €T $399135 ¥ SpPEOY - 904 STITUSA ¥99-1¥S-T0
% 6%°T19 85°058°€ 2y 6¥1'9 86 FTT‘C 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 15°292'%1 eoy - juswdinbg-soueuajurel ¥ saTedsy 19%-1¥S-T0
% 6770 €5°GL6'Y LY %2 00°0 00°000°S 00°000'S 60 TOB'E 13§ % speoy - 9oueusjuren pue satedsy 09%-1¥S-10
% 00°0 (00" %TE) a0 ¥1t a0 o 00°0 00°0 69°9%T'T $199135 3 SpROY - S9SEVT pur STRIUSY O¥P-T¥S-T0
% TL 8T 69°22€'0¢ TE LLS'® 9% 9¥z’e 00°000°Ss2 00°000°S2 TZ°L55'92 S393135 3 speoy - SSTITITIN 0€P-THS-TO
% ¥8°69 66 9SE'T TO EPT'E ZLT9FT'T 00°005'% 00°00S'% €0°0L6 E 8I35 7 SPRON ~ SSDTAISS UOTIedTUNWWOD OTHy-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000'T 00°000°T 00" sc s3yosa318 - Putureil SO¥-T19S-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°'T 89°89 5199135 ¥ speod - s3suadxm [9ABIL Q0¥-TPS-T0
% £€9°vC 09°'9€ES‘L 0% €9%'2 0y 8¥e’‘e 00°000°0T 00°000'0T 6Z°S6L'9T 3190135 3 Speoy - S90TAIag Hurtxssutbud TTE-T¥S-TO
% 2S5°9 SE"0LE'EC 59°629°'T 09°6€2 00°000°'S2 00°000°se Qe EFE‘BL 99118 ¥ SpPEROY - SIDTAIIS TPUOTSSSIOAd OTE-TPS-TO
% 00°0 00°6ST’'6T 00°0 00°0 00°6ST'6T 00°6ST'6T €L°TI9F LT * HE¥IS ¥ SAYOd - NOILUSNAJWOD SAMNAOM 0%Z-T¥S-TO
% LE'6T 86°'5L0 ‘%9 20°06€°ST 80°GL6°S 00°99% ‘6L 00°99%'6L 0L"ZLL'SS I3§ ¥ Speoy - 9DUBINSUI YITBSH ¥ SITT 0€Z-T¥S-T0
% 0€°9¢C L9°008°€2 €E'26% 8 2y oLE’C 00 €62°2€ 00°€62'CE QT'59%'92 I3S B SPeoy - UOTINQTIIUCD JUdBWSITISY 0ZCT-T¥S-TO
% 29°¥%¢ 80 T9E'%T Z6°689'% 29°80€E°T 00°TS0 ‘6T 00°TSO0’‘6T 987550 '%T §31993135 ¥ SpPeOoYy - 89XBL BOT4 01C-T¥5-TO
% TT°t0T (S¥"¥91) ST HSP’S 6T°218 00°06Z'S 00°062'S 8L "BLE'Y 9392115 ® SPPOY¥ - SWIIISA0 0PT-THS-TO
% 00°0 (S9°%2T) S9°%<CT 000t 00°0 00°0 89700V 15 3 gpeoy - sobey pue sSTaBTeS ISYIO0 O0ET-T¥S-T0
% Ce €T TL LO6'98BT 67°'2€8'9S 66'8BLS 9T 00°0FL EFT 00" 0%L EDT 12°25% ‘€8T o135 » speoy - ssbem - AzeTes Ietnbay 0ZI-19S-T0
QAZITVS L0009 TIVAY BAENA4IT ALX BIBREAXA QIR LIAPANE L£AV 132Dans aILIodv STYOLOY NOILIIYOBAA INOODOVY
EOVLNADTAG | §202Z §20¢ §202Z §Z0¢2 szoz i 24114 1/0

Z1 | SZ0Z 183 [e9S1d Jod 81e|dwoD JA % 00°SZ
saJnjipuadxy pund |eJauan
e rean STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW $20Z ¥3GW303a LLLaEsen aorr eI

ALID M10d 40 ALID




EEsssS=SSuN EESSSSSESESSSIINEEN SSESCSSSSSOREW

AESS SESESEIIEEETESSSSSET SSSCISENAESSSSSSS: SSSNEEENSSESSSSSSSE SoSEESSsSSSS=sS==an

SINIAZ TYIDHAS

% LT 0T 86 LTS 'LE z0°28%'6 6z°88L'T 00°000‘LY 00°000°L¥ SE 0%99€E TYLOL ILNIWILAYGHd
% 00°0 00°000°‘0T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘0T 00°000°0T 000 ed - BurpITng ueyl A2y3l0 sjusweaoxdwl 0€9-TLG-TO
% IP°TT LL ¥TZ'C €2°982 00’0 0070052 0070052 8E°120‘€ syIed - so11ddns Butjezado 025-2LS-TO
% 00°0 007008 a0’ 0 00°0 00°00S 00° 008 00" 0 syaed - Teauey juswdinbm E6%-2ZLS5-T0
% ¥6°9S 15°€685°2 6% 9TV € 6% 3902 00°000'9 0070009 95 9EE’'¥® syIed - 9DURUSIUTRW Pue sateday 09%v-ZLS-T0
% 00°0 (89°812) 89°81¢ 89°81¢ 00°0 000 00°0 sy)Ieq - S9SBOT pue STPIUSY 0%y-TLS-TO
% 89°01 98°062'%T 2T 60LT 29°0%9 00'000°9T 00°000°ST PL ETH'FT syxed - SSTITTTIN 0€P-ZLS-TO
% 0T°2¢ 0S'LPT'8 05°298°'€ 0S5°2ZL'T 00°000'CT 00°000°'2T L9°8S8°ST g}aed - SIDTAISF [eUOTSS|IOId 0OTE-TLS-TO
SMYYd
% L9°CC 98°889'0ST YT O0LT %Y ST '89Z'€ET 00°6S8 %61 00°658 %61 $Z CHTPLT TYLOL LNIWIIYAEA
% 2¢2°6 6L°9L6'ST TZ €2L'T 28°LS6 00°00L ‘8T 00°00L‘8T 6% STE'FT gt - STETI93eN AxeaqTT 3 qnd 'S300d 099-TLSG-TO
% 08°T 00°0L6°T 00°0¢t 00°0 00°000°‘¢ 00°000‘2 88°C¥E 11 - sdrysasqusy ¥ ‘-qus ‘"qnd ‘s)iood 0%5-TLS-TO
% 0070 000 00°0 60" 0 00°0 000 00°9T8 1qt1 - sot{ddng 3 s{etasjen adeospue] TeS-TLSG-TO
% €T°L 0T"98L'T 06 "ETC vL9¥ 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 58°018°2 Axeaqr - ss11ddns Butjexsdo 0Z5-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T 6L°S¥Y A1exqty - seTrddns 907330 01S-TLS-T0
% 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 g0°o 00°00¢ 00°00¢C £9°LPT Azeaqr - sebieyp jusaxInd I8YI0 06¥%-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009°'¢ 00°009°2 00°0 Ieiqr - SpY TeboT 3 SITITATIOY owoxd 08%-TLS-TO
% 0070 00 00t 00°0 00°0 00700t 00°00€ 00°0 Aieaqrl - uorionpoadsy pue Burjutad 0L%-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'Ss 00°0 go'o 00°000°S 00°000°'S L% 985’6 A1eaqTT - SoueusjuTel pue satedsd 09%-TLS-T0
% SL'2T T0°06%'€E 66605 g0°90¢ 00°000'% 00°000°% $S°STO’E AzeaqtT - S9TITITIN 0E¥-TLS-TO
% 0T°9¢C ¥8°556°¢ 9T ¥%0'T ¥Z° 1SS 00°000'% 00°000'% 05°6T9'€E Azexqir] - SOOTAIIS UOTIEDTUTWMOD OTH-TLS-TO
$ 00°0 00 004 00°0 00°0 00° 004 00°00L 000 Arexqt - Bututear SOF-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00° 009 007009 [13 0 24 Areiqrr - sosuadxd [9A®IL 00%-TLG-TO
% 00'0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000'€ FERE24R4 eIqrl - IBYI0 - SIDTAISZ TPUOTSSDIO0Ad CTTE-TLS-TO
% 8ZT'ET 0L 69L'Y Q€' 0€EL 0S°L6T 00°005°S 00°005'S 92 €TT 'L AzexqrT - S9DTAISS TeUOTSS®30ad 0TE-TLS-TO
% 00'0 00°20T 00°0 00°'0 00°Z0T 00°2Z0T L2 197 Kaeaqt - uotrjesuadwod s!EEHRASNIOM 0FZ-TLS-TO
% 00°S2 99°698°'€T PE"SS6 'L g94°159°'2 00°TZB'TE 00°1TZ8’'TE 28° 08T 'S Arexqr - soueansul YITeSH 3 SITT 0€Z-TLS-TO
% 8%"8C LB8'BZ0°6 €T°965 € 70 ¥L6 00°'529'¢T 00°529'eT EF €00°2T Azeiqi] - UOTINQTAIUCD JUSWLITIASY 0TT-TLS-TO
aIZITVES IIOang TIVAY 8EENEIXT ALX SESNIAX3 QLK Ipang rav 1LIOANE QILIOAY STYALOY NOILATYOSEA LNOODOY
SOVINDEG | S2T0Z §202 szZ0Z sZ02Z 114114 12414 1/0
ZL 1 G20T 1128 |edsld 104 aja|dwo) JA % 00°SZ
m&._zu_—ur_wﬂxm pungd |eiausn)
e Lot STVIONVNIS ATHINOW ¥20Z ¥38IW3030 LR L o R

ALID X10d 40 ALID




% TE'T S8 €69'€ ST 6% 00'0 00 EFL'E 00'EVL’E zg-oLz'e g-uoN - sabiey) buriexado-uoN - I9UIO 666-065-10
$(LT°8T) 82°500°T (8Z°5ST) (SZ°¥6) 00°058 00058 (LE"SOT) 3deq-uoN - 393d PEE 966-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000'€ 00°'0 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000'€ 00°0 adeg-uoN - swterd Juswhordwaun 266-065-TO
% L9 9T 00°005°'T Q0°00S 00005 00°000'€ 00°000°€E 00°000'T g-UoN - SuoT3jezTuebIO S3BATIA 03 SPIV T166-065-T0
% 00°0 00°ZBE’S 0070 00°0 00°Z8E'S 00°28E’S 00°0 ON - S9AISSIY POIOTIISBIUN - S9AISSOY 0%6-06S-10
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0S€‘9 ag-uoN - Bptrg ueyl a9Yl0 sIuBWIACIAWI 0€9-065-T0
% L9 SE 65°982'T TP €TL Ty €TL 00°000°'2 0070002 TLUEOV'T xauutg Aepr{oH @okordwd %S5-06S-10
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 00°000°'T $0°'95¢C spremy/Buriss ssAoTdug €£55-065-TO
% 0070 00005 000 0070 00°00§ 00" 005 00'0 But3sel 10d 755-065-TO
% 00°29 00°82T 00°2TLE 00 08T 00°009 00°009 00°226 goekoTdwg - SuoTIBZTUNMWI TS55-065-TO
% 00°0 00°'008 00°'0 00'0 00°008 00°008 00°0 1595 bnag/wexdm juswAoTdwmz-21d 05§5-065-T0
% 95°2¢€ 99°62%'8 YEOLO'F ¥E'0LO'Y 00°005°2T 00°005°2T 66'STE'ET NON- sdrysasqwspW ¥ ‘°qns ‘°"qnd ‘SYOOH 0%S-065-TO
% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 0070 00°0SL 00°0SL 8L LYT 1deq-uoN - 9631804 BTS-06S-TO
% T0'8T 9€°¥68'€ ¥9°558 ZELBT 00'0SL'Y 00'0SL'¥ £6°€E8'Y 1deq uoN - swiojTul S525-065-TO
% 9T°LY (248 21 AR %4 9L°S€6'8T 00°0 00°0S8T'0% 00°0ST'0% ¥8°210'T tyexndo - sarousbBurjuo) 3 seTousbiawy TZS5-065-TO
% zi'ze 88°LBL'L z1-etz’'e LT'9€EL 00°'000°0T 00°000'0T S0°T0S’0T adeg-uoN - sot11ddns Burjezsdo 025-065-T0
% S8°1T £5° 188 LY BTT 00'0 00°000°T 00°000°T 9T VL Tejuswiredsg-uoN - soTTddng SOTIIO 01S-065-TO
% 00°0 00°00Z'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 00°00Z'T 00°0 1daqg uoN - S9bIBYD JUSIAND IBYIO 06¥%-065-TO
% 0070 00°00S6'T 00°0 0070 00°00S'T 00°005'T TL'6€9 ejuswizedsg-uUoN - 9DUBUSIUTRW STOTYDA S9%-065-T0
% LT 6T 0Z°989 08°€91 06°1S 00°'058 00° 058 LE 9LB Tejuswiredsg -UON - 1904 STOTYSIA ¥9¥-065-T0
% ¥6°28 05" €L%'0T 0592566 00°0 00°000°02T 00°000°02T 05°8L0°'90T adeg-uoN - soueansul A3TTIORTT 0S$9-065~TO
% 6L°ET TLTPL'® 62 8SL SL°LBE 00°006'S 00°00S‘S 9% LBO'E 1deq-uoN - S99 PuUBR STEIUSY 0%¥-06S5-T0
% TLY 8% €85’'8Z 25 9T%'T 00'0 00°000°0€ 00'000°0€ v’ Z89°'0T qdag-uoN - But3Tpny pue BUTIUNOODOY 0CE-065-10
% 0070 00°000'8 00°0 00°0 00°000'8 00°000'8 00°0 @-uoN - ISY3jQ - SIDTAIIS [RUOTSS3IOId TIE-065-T0
% €6°TT 00°BTO'ZZ 00°286'T 00°0 00°000°s2 00°000'sZ TL°LZ0'9T qdeQ-uoON - S9OTAISS [PUOTSSD3I0Ad 0TE-06S-TO
TYINANLIIdZA~NON
S T, EEEE SRR R NN SN EEENENEEEE RS EEE RS EE SN s NS EENNEESESEONSESESS SESSSsaEsEEssEeRES

% 89°82C 8z LTS ‘set ZL°Z8%°'0S 86°0TT ¢ 00°000°9LT 00°000‘9LT ZE'6S2'S9 IYIOL INIWINVYAEAA

% G6°¢€ 6L'€S50°'96 T2 9%6 ‘€ 000 00°000°00T 00°000 00T L6°0T0'S gzoz Tetuutiua) - sottddns Burjexzado TES-%LS-T0
% L6°'8T % E0T 8 95°968°T €9°6TE'T 00°000°0T 00'000°'0T TH°96T°8 sjuaam o9ds - so11ddns Burjexsdo 0zS-%LS5-TO
% TE'TT §9°802°9 SE'T6L SE'T6L 00°000°L 00°000°L ¥9'ETE gsjusag oedg - gsbreyd JuLIIND IAPYIO 06F-%LS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°0 g oeds - spy TeBeT ¥ SOTITATIOV Oword 08%-%LSG-TO
% 000 00°00S 00°@ 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°0 uaag oeds - uorjonpoxdsy pue BurijuTid OLB-HLS-TO
% TS €8 0% 159°8 09°'8¥8'€% 00°0 00°005‘2S 00'00S’'2S 0€ TITE'0S sjueag 29dg - s9s5EIT pur STERIUDY 0%P-HLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S 00°000°'S 00°LEY'T gjueng oo9ds - SODTAIDS [BUOTSSE®IOAd OTE-¥LS-TO
EZITYIS 196a0d TIVAY SEENE&XE QLX gEaNI XS ALK 13pAne ray 1950068 qILEOAV BTNALOY ROILATYDSHQ INOODDY
IOVLNIDYAG | ST02 S202Z §202 S202 ST0T j 24114 1/D

TL 1 G20T :1edA |edsiy 104 aj9|dwo) JA % 00°SC
sainyipuadx3 pung |eJausn

HVNNVOr -¥3SN

41282 :oN qor/dyd-6d—L058qh
gl Jo 0| abeg

STVIONVNI ATHANOW $20Z ¥38IW3930a B e

ALID X70d 40 ALID



SE°aSL0RE- seca5. ‘0BE

sr 862 ’'C62

onto0 oon'o

EL TER'LOD

00'L20°6B5°C

gs'TLE2ES"E

sgoanaitpusdxy 'B2A ONURADN TT390
TP30ol S2In% Tpusdyi pung TeIauap

LD °SL GZ ECL"BPTL"E L*EEZ'EFLE BE'8D6'C0E DO°LTR'585°C
EE a1} nE-acs'Esf T AT 08N ‘S5T'T GE'RTS '248 A LTn"BEs s OO LED 'GRG ‘E TE BSE '258 % Tej30l SHonTaAYH DUNS Teaoused
t B6°9% BZ 955'6H1 ZLTBIS'ZEL ¥9 ZEL'Y D0°SLO"EZ8Z 00°SLO'ZBE £8°9%¥1'102 TYLOL INIRIMYAEa
aEIZITVEY 1I0ang TIVAY SESNEAXE ALX BHENHAXE QLW lgpang rav 1E0and QEIIOqY STYALOY NOILJIHOSHET IHOODDY
HOVINEDHEL | SZ0Z SE0Z Sezoe sz0T SToT ¥LZoz /e
Z1 1 SZOT :1ea |easid Jo4 aj8jdwod JA % 00°SZ
sainjipuadx3y pund jessusn
MYNNYOr :¥3sn 1182 :0N qor/dyd-BdL058q6
STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW $20Z ¥38N303a e£:G} 6Z02190/40

81 jo || obed

ALID M70d 40 ALID




CITY OF POLK CITY

glﬁ’fiz}f.;fﬁ.;?fob No: 28708 Simple Balance Sheet i SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Dec
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,181,601.78
05-101-913 DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 43,551.%8
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 382,289.63
05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 205,524.29
05-101-918 DEP Loan WW531400 - Sink Fund 492.59
05-101-3819 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 7,157.56
05-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 371,271.20
05-101-930 Restricted Cash - Reclass 1,364,325.00
05-101-936 FDEP 531402 Sinking Fund 11,917.80
05-101-999 Restricted Class - Reclass 1,364,325,00-
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 26,634,27
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 23,935.72
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 327.41-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 38,370.95~-
05-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE EF 676,303.19
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 141,338.33
05-155-300 prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 26,413.35
05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 121,152.22
05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 572,721.48
05-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044 .00
05-161-900 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,913.00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service 16,625,958.21
05-165-900 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 5,469,060.53-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 968,701.15
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 540,263.83-
05-168-900 Furniture & Equip - Right to Use Leased Assets 9,972,92
05-168-950 Accumulated Depreciation - Right to Use Lease 1,672.75-
05-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 95,333.71

*% TQTAL ASSET** 20,353,532.91
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 30,238.51
05-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 32,014.84
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 371,271.20
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 47,954.17
05-203-600 SRF Loan WW51201P 1,539,866.35
05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/8G531401 Effluent Disposal 28,753.70
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 751,015.82
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 7,135,000.00
05-203-760 Right to Use Leased Assets 8,455.61
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 426,208.06
05-207-400 Due to General Fund 31,844.15-
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 2,750.36-
05-210-800 Compensated Absences - Current 8,874.81-
05-223-100 Deferred Revenue 1,364,325.00
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 19,359.90
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 446,754.26
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 446,754 ,26-
05-235-800 OPEB Liability 18,155.80
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 400,283.46

+% TOTAL LIABILITY** 12,129,433.10
05-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 26,606.08
05-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 26,606.08-

** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE**




CITY OF POLK CITY

01/06/2025 14:52 Page3of5
gb614_pg.phplJob No: 28708 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Dec
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20
05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 6,969,286.97
05-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 12,428.57-
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-

05-272-100 Retained Earnings 734,552.82

** TOTAL EQUITY**

** TOTAL REVENUE**

** TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

8,316,569.59

475,528.84

567,998.62

20,353,532.91




% C8°0T 9T EEL'8T6'E ¥8°825°SLY T1°052’6¥%2 00°298'€6E'Y 00°298'E6E’Y €V 9%2'6LL'T STYLOL LNIWLIVIAA

% 00°0 00" €9T 289 00°0 000 00" €9T1°'Z83 00°€9T'Z89 0070 zdul x9MOS ZWdNY - pIemiog Aixed ysed Z06-18t-S0
% 0070 007968595 00°0 00°0 00°968 595 007968595 00°0 W 22104 .8 T¥4¥VY - pIemiod Axxe) ysed T106-TBE-SO
% 00°0 007000062 00°0 00°0 007000052 00°000'0S¢ 00" 0 YA FAMAS/GAIYM - JIYMN0A A¥YYD HSYO 006-TBE-SO
% 00°0 (0579T) 05°9T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00’0 SOTOAUL - JUSWSSANQUTSY - SWODUT OSTW 00L-63E-50
% 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0SL JuidiaaQ JO pungay Iopusp €IT-69€E-50
% 00°0 00°00S'€E 00°0 00°0 00°00S’€E 00°00S'E (187 LZ9'LT) sjudi=2a0 JO Pungyady’y Iswolsnd O0TT-69€-S0
% 00°9¢ 00°00T'TT 00°006 '€ 00°00Z°T 00°000‘ST 00°000'ST 0L PE9'ET Swodul "OSTW 00T-63E-S0
% 0E"ET Ev"ETE'CE LS"8T8°6 ¥9°6ZC'E 00°ZET'Z% 00°CEL’'2% 6t zLE'CY HAYS Td - SPUSPTATQ/3IS2I93ul 00C-TIE-SO
$ LS'CE 05990 '%T 0S"E6L'9 05° 961’2 00°098'0¢C 00°098'0¢C 00"85T'S¢C $3984 93BT 00E-65€E-S0
% 6E°0% 00"€EE0’T 007004 00°SLS 00 €€L'T 00 E€EL'T 00°s0T‘2C spund JUSTOTIING UON 002-65E-S0
% 09°'T¢ 00°0¥2'ST 00°0%0 'L 007506 00-08z’'ze 00-082’'22C 00°585'%C s92In3T93104 IO0/pue SSuUTd ISY3I0 00T-65€-S0
$ 86791 0L°059'%ET’T 0€°598°'STZ TEPTIPETT 00°9TS'0SE’T 00°9TS'05€E’T ¥Z'0T9'60E'T snuaasy A3JTITIN I9MBS 005-0%E-S0
% 567971 PT 299 'ETT’T 98°5LT LT TL €09'92T 00°8€6'0%E’T 00°8€6'0%€E'T 697656 'PVE’T snusasy A3JTTTIN ZA93eM 00€-0¥%L-S0
% TL'8L TLTLTT 8z ZLy ¥9°89 007005 00°003 82 ZSL 93TWISd /9994 / " OTT I9YA0 002-62E-S0
% 89°¢€ Y8 ZEL'OT 91 01¥% 00°0 00" €EPT'TT 00" E€PT'TT 98°9LT 1T xe3ey - obxeyp saxss o] sssUTPES TTZ-S2E-50
% 97V 09°0LS'8 07" 91T¥% 00°0 00°L86°8 00°L86'8 0L"950'6 Tomag - 9Baeyd aaxes 0] SSIUTPEdY 01Z-STE-GO
% 19°¢ SL°022 %L szr6LL'e ZE'6S0’T 007000 ‘LL 00°000"LL LL'S69'TT stseg yse) - I9leM - 8394 UOTIO[UUOD TIT-SZE-SO
% 89°¢ 86°2L0 T (4R 4 00°0 00" %TT'T 00" HIT'T T8°LIT'T I AlO %$0T A3TD - SI¥ TOE-$TE-50
qQI2ITVIE LIDIZEA/ (S8EDXH) HONAASY AQLX FANIATS LNAYWAD AaLVIIDILNY AONIASY QEIVAIDILNY | IONIATE YX YOId& ROIXAT¥DBIA INAODOY
FOVINADEIE | SZ0T §202 g0z ray §202 vzoz /D

MVNNVOr :d3sn
84 Jo Zy ebed

ZL 1 §T0Z :1ea) |eISl] 104 9)31dwoD JA % 00°ST

INNIATY ANNd ISIRIdYUILINT

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNON v20Z ¥38N303d
ALIQ X10d 40 ALID

11282 :oN qop/dyd-6d—|oseq8
££:61 S202Z/90/10




% 9875 00°'ST¥%’6 00589 S6°SVE 00°000°0T 00°000°0T £E8°6T8°9 adp z93eM - SST3TTTIN - dIM SATTIO "IW TEP-EES-SO
4 $9°0T 56°089°'2 S0°6TE 66°9¢CT 00°000°€ 00°000'€ €T°08%'T JeM AJTTISed SSTITITIN/MA - SSTITTTIN OEP-EES-S0
% T9°C1T TE'6%2°S 6970SL 6T '5L2 00°000°9 00°000°'9 L8 %802 x2do x9]eM - S9DTAADS UOTIRDTUNUWWOD OTF-£E€5-S0
% 00°0 00°0SL'T 0070 00°0 00'0SL°T 00°0SL'T 057 LE zado I93eM - Butureil S0%-€E£5-S0
% 0070 00°0S2'1T a0°Q 00°0 00'0sSZ’T 00°0S2'T v #¥8 12do I91eM - sosuadxHd TOARIL 00D-E€S-50
% 96°0% 00'256°2 00'8%0°'2C g0°'88C 00°000°S 00°000°S 00"TI9'E soTdwes - §92TAISS TRUOTSS™JOAd PTE-EES-SO
% SC°¥C LL'O¥8'T £€2'606 00°0 00°0SL'€E 00°0SL'E LZ ETS'T TeuoTbey 104 - SIOTAISE TRUOTSSSIOAd ETE-EES-SO
% 1v 8% PE'PTIE'BT 99"SBT LT §5'656'L 00°00S‘SE 00°00S'SE Z%'888'SS I93BM - ISYI0 - SBDTAIIS [PUOTSS9IO0I4 ZTE-EES-S0O
% I1°%C 05'2ZZT'€ES 0S'LLB 9T 05°Z9L 00°000'0L 00°000°0L Sg'TITP ‘6T aado x93eM - S90TAISS Purassurtbud TIE-€E5-50
% LT 89 LT 652’9 €870%L'8 £€8°0%T 00°000°ST 00°000°'ST 98°86L'E SAFI AZNIOLLY - SIDIAYES TUNOISSHAOYd OTE-EES-SO0
% 00°0 00°88% ‘€ 00°'0 00°0 00'88% ‘€ 00'88%°'€ 6T°2Z0L ado z93eM - uotjesuadwo)d S!EEHRIAIAIOM 0%Z-£€5-50
% ST ¥¢ €0°€52'9¢€ L6'6ES'TT LL 622'Y 00'E6L LY 00" €E6L LY 957826 ‘8¢ aadpo axsjem - eoueansul YITesH ¥ SJTT 0€Z-£E€S-50
% TE'6L TL'096°'6 62°09%'9 28 PPLT 00'TZ% ‘9T 00°TZ%'9T 85" €0E ST z8dQ I93BM - UOTINGTIUOD JUSWSIATISY 08Z-€€5-50
% £9°5¢C L0"2ZTT'6 E6°€ECT'E 857196 00"9eT’eT 00°9ez’eT I¥°596°0T a12do I93eM - Sexe] BDTd 0TZ-£€5-S0
% E9°TL 29°'550°¢ 8€°06T'S 96°SLS 00°9%2’L 00°9%2°'L HT T195°L x2d0o x183BM - SWTIIBAOQ OFPT-€ES5-50
% 00°0 (sT'2L) ST°ZL 00°ST 00°0 00°0 £€°00¢C 12dp 193eM - sobeym pue saTie(es I3Yl0 OE€I-€£5-S0
% 98° €T Y6 LST9TT 90'6E¥ ‘'9€ vz gze'et 00" L69°2ZST 00°L69'2ST 6T 0GL'LET zedo asjem - 99bem - AreTes reTnboy 0ZTI-£€5-50
% S6°¥vC 0T 959'6LT 06 6TL'6S ZE'ETS'0C 00 9LE'6EZ 00" 9LE'6ET SL°9LB'LOT TYLOL INIWLIVIHA

% 0070 00" 5¢C¥% 0070 0070 00°S¢v 00°5¢¥ £9°20% eM - sdTysisquwsy ¥ ‘"qng ‘-"qnd ‘s}00d 0¥5-8TS-S50
% ¥6°T 9B 0LF'T ¥1°62 86 ST 00°00S'T 00°00S5'T £€°852'T utwpy Is3jem - soT11ddng putyezado 0Z5-815-50
% LL'TL 0691 09" 0EY LY S¥E 00°009 00°009 CE"SLT utwpy I93eM - satrddns 20TFFO 0TS-8TS-50
% 0070 00° 008 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°0 uTwpy Isjep - sebieyd JjusIand IdYI0 06¥-8I5-50
% 00°0 00°00% 00'0 00°0 00°00% 00°00¥% TS #LT wpy I99epM - uorjonpoidsy pue HUTIUTI OLP-BIS-SO
% 0070 007000°'T 00°'Q 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T 00°66% UOTIBIJSTUTWPY I33BM - Buturexl S0%-8TS-SO
$ 0070 0070002 00'0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000'2 00°66T'T utwpy Is3jem - DButureil pue TdAeIL Q0%-8TS-S0
% £E£70¢€ 8T ETT 8T z8°988°L v0°'8€6°€E 00°000'9¢C 00°000°92 6€"LSL'2T I93eM - ISYI0 - SIDTAIIS TPUOTSS9JOId TTIE-BTS-50
% 00°0 00" %%PT 00°0 00°0 00" %%T 00 %%T 000 wpy I91eM - uorjesusdwo) S!EHRASHIOM 0%Z-8TS-S0
% 00°S¢T %2 T08'GE 9L EEE'TT Z6°LLE'E 00°SEL LY 00°GEL'LY TZ 156 °6€ UTWPY I9]BM - DUBINSUI YITeSH I 8ITT 0€C-8TS-S0
% 59782 85°2LL'TT 2y v0T’S SETLLE'T 00°LL8 LT 00°LLB LT L8°LST'TT UTWpyY I83eM - UOTINGTAIUOD JUBWSITIU 02Z2-8TS-S0O
% 89°¢€Z 22°859°L 8L SLE’'Z TE'€SL 00°%€0 ‘0T 00°%€0'0T GE'Z6S 6 UuTwpy I23eM - S9XBL ©DTJd QOTC-8TS5-S0
% 81°8¢e¢ (96" €F¥% ' T) $6'88¥% ‘2 00°0 00°S%0'T 00°S%0°'T 000 UTWPY I93BM - SWTI]ISAQ 0PT-8T5-S0
% §9°¢2¢ 95°S¥9 00T vy 0Ly ‘62 SZ°S0T'0T 00°9TT OET 00°9TT'0€ET $T°609'6TT uTwpy 191eM - gabem - Axeres zenbsy QZT-8TS-SO

I99eM
qIZITVEN LEDANHE TIVAY SHONEJXE ALX SAONIIXT ALK LIOANE LQV IEDUNE QILI0TY 8 IVYALOVY NOIldIZDEeda LNOODDV
HOVLNEDYAL | §202 5202 §20Z S20¢T 1414 1 2414 /9
Tl 1§20 :1ed [edsly 104 j3|dwo) JA % 00°ST
sainjipuadxgy pung asudiajug
VN IDen STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW +20Z ¥3aW393d L N

ALID M10d 40 ALID




% TE'VT 9T " TI6T'9¢€ ¥8°TEI'TT €9 LTE'D 00 928'LY 00°728'LY Zv'90z'8T 1adp zomeg - POUBANSUI YITESH ¥ 9FTT 0E£T-SES-S0
% $6°BE 67 TVO'TT TL°0%0L £5°.68°T 00°280'8T 00°280°'8T 6 T9L'BT 18d0 I9M3IS - UOTINATAIUCD JUSWIATIBY 0TZ-SES-S0
% 65792 £6°626°6 LO"BEZ'E Z8°LS0'T 00°89T €T 00°B9T'ET Z5°528'0T 1ado I9mS5 - S9XeL BOTA 0TZ-SE£S-50
% LT V8 9T ¥¥Z'T $8°999'9 62 €08 00 TI6‘L 00°TT6'L TL 615’8 19dQ 19mM®S - SWTIIAIAQ O0PTI-SES-SO
% 00°0 (sT-2L) ST 2L 00°ST 00'0 00°0 ZE 002 12dp xamMag - so9bey pue saTieTes I9YI0 OET-SES-SO
% 16'TC $T 892 82T 98 €L6°SE 85 8TT'ET 00°22Z %91 00°222'%9T L9 ¥LL'6ZT zado xomas - sobem - Axeres zeInbad 0ZT1-S£5-50
I2mM95

maEEEmssses sEmmsssssEcsssEEEaN & smmmsEmma=s ssssSSsssEsasEEEEE R — smmsams=s ssssssasmmssms==ss

% 89°9T LE°960°'608 S5 2T9’'%9T ¥6°LS0’9€E 00°168°'986 00°168°986 99° %89 ‘€99 TYLOL INIWLIVAAA

% 00°0 00°2HL'€9 00°0 00°0 00°Z¥L'E9 00°Z¥L'ES $8'859°'59 19do a93eM - 199I893UI 0ZL-EES-SO0
% 00°0 00°8LT'99 00°0 00'0 00°8LT'99 00°8LT'99 00'0 aado xejey - TedToutad O0TL-£E£5-50
% 00'0 00°'000'€T 00°0 00°0 00°000°€T 00°000'ET 08°0BE’S zado zojem - Juswdinbg 3 AxSUTYSEW 0%9-E£ES-SO
% 00°0 00°'0 00°0 000 00'0 00°Q 00°0S2'¥ eM - BuTpTTng ueyl I9Yy3jo sjuswssordwl 0€9-€££5-50
% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL 00°0SL §9°LSS eM - sdrysisqusW ¥ ‘'qns ‘‘qnd ‘I300€ 0%S-£ES-S0
% 19°% $Z 68€'56 9L°0T9'% 00°0 00°000°00T 00°000'00T €0"€€€'82 oueusjuten 3 sitedsy - soTTddns I93I8W LTS-E££S-50
% 00°0 007000001 00°0 000 00°000°00T 00°000°'00T 00°0 I99eM - STTe3sul meN - sorTddng I839W 9TS-£E£5-S0
% 0€°92 09°625'2T 0% 0LY'¥ 0S'TET'T 00°000°LT 00°'000°LT €T'220’€T xado x93eM - STEOTWAYD HTS-EE€S5-SO
% 0070 00°000'2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°C L6'TT 1ddng Burjezado - d4IM SWETTTTM I3BW A ETS-E€ES-SO
% 00°0 00°000'T 000 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°'0 soTtddng Butjexsdo - 4IM YITeSMUOUWMOD TZS-E££5-50
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00'0 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°8€ES M - satrTddns butjezsdo - 4IM @ATTO IW TTS-£E€S-S0
% 0€°TT TT'956°'2T TE'$69°T 99°889 00°000°ST 00°000'ST €T V0E’ 7T 1ado a93em - sat11ddns burjersdo 0zS-€€5-S0
% 0070 00°00S 00°'0 00°0 00°005 00°00S S0°6LY xodp xo7eM - s2T1Tddns 25TII0 0T1G-E£E€5-S0
% 00°0 00°0¥%% ‘¥ 0070 00°0 00'0%%'¥ 00°0%%'¥ 00°00Z°T zedo I33EM - S994 I9Y30 ¥ BurpIoosy Ze¥-E££5-50
% 00'0 00°00¥ 00°0 00°0 007 00% 00°00¥ 00°0 2do x@3eM - uorjonpoadsy pue HuTIUTAI OLP-EES-S0
% €£0°5C LE 8BL'E £9°T52'T 85°9ST 00°000'S 00°000°S sz 1ze’'ZT ey - jusudrnbg-soueusjutew 3 satedsyw L9%-€€5-50
% 80°L as°LBL'T 05°212 0s°212 00°000°€E 00°000°€ 00°T dey - A3TTToed SOTITITIAN/SAIOM DITAnNd 999-€£5-S0
% LO"0 07" €666 09°'9 099 00°000°0T 00°'000°0T 82°108°L 1adp 197BM - SOUBUSJUTERW STOTUSA S9P-EES-S0
% 09°9C $8°6€S L 9T 09%'T £%°LS6 00°000'0T 00°000‘0T SE"STB'ET 18do x@jem - Tond STOTYSA ¥9P-EES-S0
% 95°T6T (v1°8LS'D) T 8LS'6 TLUTIE 00°000'S 00°000°'S 09°€ST’'TT TeW pue saiteday - 4IM SWeTTTTM IFBW'A EIF-EES-SO
% zO'PSE (T€°080°S) T€E°0B0'L 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°2 00°009'6T Jure pue satedey - 4IM YITESMUOWWOD Z9H-E£E€5-S0
% €2°92T (oL"zg9’e) 0L"2T9'TT €8°L69 00°000°0T 00°000°0T LS"TEO'9T M - Jurey pue satedsy - 4IM SATIO "IN T9P-€£5-60
% ¥2°§ ZB 60E ‘62T 89°L58'L 16°LS6 00°0000ST 00°000’0ST €L°6TL'88 xedp a93eM - Sourusjuten pue saTedsy 09%-€£5-50
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00'6ZE'E 12do I93eM - 99SEIT pueR STLIUSY 0PF-E££5-S0
% ST°LT 08°LSL'0T oz'zve‘e 08°252'1 00°000°€T 00°000°€T 0Z°0€Z'8 JeM - S9TITITIN - dIM SWeTTTIM AIBW'A EEF-EES-GO
% TE°0T 85°99%'2 Zh €82 ¥6°ZTE 00°05L'T 00°0SL'z YZOTIT'Y 193eM - SSTATITIN - dIM YITESMUOWWOD ZEF-EE5-50
QEZITVEY | IH5and TIVAY SFSN=IXE QLR BISNHANH QLK 1D LAY I30and QELE0qY 8TYAIOV NOTLJINDBHA INNODOY
FOVINIOWIA | §202 5202 114114 (1414 5202 ¥202 1/p

ZL 1 520¢ :1ed [eIsly J04 9)9|dwoD JA % 00°SZ
sainjipuadxg pund asiidiajuzy
s oy STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW 202 ¥38W303Q B s

ALIDXMT0d 40 ALID



% S?°0S oL TwL 0E"95L 00°0 00°66%'T 00°66%'T 08°085'T ueo] [esodsTg JUSNTIFHA dFd - IS3IBJUL  TTL-SES-SO
% 0070 00°52L'8%C 00°0 0070 00°5ZL’'8%C 00°SZL'8%C 2T 991°'LSE 1adQ 19MDS - 18S9ISIUI 0ZL-SE€5-S0
% L6767 EVZLS ET LS'BSS'ET 000 00°TET’LZ 00'TET’LT (0z"LT) eoT TesodsTq jusnizE 4Hd - T[edTOUTId ZTL-SE€5-G0
% 00°0 00°L58'99€ 00°0 00°0 00°,58'99€ 00°'L58°99¢ 00°'0 aado Iomag - Tedroutid O0TL-SES-50
% 9L°0 ST LLS'TIS SL BTIE'Y 00°0 007968595 00°968°59S 20°'909°'1Z zo2do x9mMes - Ss21boagd UI UOTIDONIISUOD 059-SES-SO
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 08 08¢ 'L xodo aemes - juswdinbg ¥ AZSUTUDBW 0%9-S€5-S0
% 00°0 00°0T0°0T 00°0 00°'0 00°0T0'0T 00°0T0'0T 00°0 12do x9MBS - Wa1SAS VAYOS PE9-SES-50
% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°'0 8L 6ET'T 25 - Burprrng ueyl 19Yy3jo sjuswssordwl 0€9-SES-S0
% 00702 00°00% 00°00T 00°00T 00°00S 00° 00§ 56 LEY ag -~ sdrysasquweW 3 ‘°qns ’'-qnd ‘sS}oo" 0¥%5-S€5-S0
% 00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°'0 00°000°’S 00°000'S 00°0 adp zsmag - seor1ddng ¥ ST{eTIDIEN PPOY 0E€S-SES-SO
% T6°EE 68 0EV 9T TT 695 €T 8% €86 'Y 00°000°'0% 00'000°'0% 06257 €€ aado xomMag - STEDTWdYD HTS-SE5-S0O
% SL°L 00'0TCT'€E 00°06L°T 00°0 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€ 00" €55'8T Burtney obpnis - 4iMM TTTH T®UTIPI®D ZTS-5€£5-S0
% 00°0 (L6 L¥) L6 LY L6 LY 00°0 000 LT 0TE 11ddns bButjexado - 4IMM TTTH TBUTPI®D TZS5-S€5-S0
% EL°L Ph PSSy 8T 95°SHS'T 50°6%¢€ Qo 000’02 00°000°0¢ 15°'286'¢CZ aado zomes - so11ddng Burjeasdo 025-SES-S0
% 000 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00° 00§ % H0€E asdpo zemas - satrddns @9T3JO 01S-SES-SO
% 00°0 00°000'€ 00°0 00°'0 00°000'€ 00°000°€E 00°0 19dp I9mas - Tejusy juswdrnby £6%-5€S-50
% 00°0 00°00S 0070 00°0 00° 00§ 00°00S 00°009°2 1adp z9M3S - €934 I9Yy3lQ I Burpaoossy ZEH-5£5-50
% 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 000 00°000°2 00°000°2 00°00S 12do 19M9s - S9bBIBYD JULAAND ISYIO 06%-SE€5-50
% 00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 00°'0 L9 6%E 1aM8§ - SPY TeboT 3 S9TITATIOV Oword 08%-S€5-50
% 0070 00°00T 000 000 00°'00T 00°00T 00°0 adp xames - uotjonpoxadsy pue BUTIUTId OLF-SES-S0
% ¥0°'2T LE'LLY'Y €9°'228’'T 65°9ST 00°000'9 00°000'9 ¥8 %T9’L mas - juswdTnbg-soueusiutren 3 saitedsy L9¥-SES-S0
% ST°¥ 0S"LBL'¥ 0s° 2Tt 05212 00°000°S 00°000'S 00°0 doy - A3TTToed SSTITTTIA/SHIOM OTTANd 99¥-S€S-S0
5 €T ¥ 00°L85'6 00 €T¥ 00 €TV 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 6€°059'6T asdp zomM3g5 - SourUSIUTEN STOTUSA S§9P-SES-S0
% €079 LS 8SS'TT €V TPL E9°LTT 00°00€'2T 00°00€’TT 85°06L'9 28do I9MeS - [ond PTOTYdA ¥9%-SE€S-50
% $0°0 00°S¥8°'6CH 00°8ST 00°SST 00°000'0€¥ 00°000°0€EY 96 SEV'ER 5 - juTel pue siTedey - TTITH TeuTpIed T9¥%-S€5-S0
% 8Z°L LL 9TE'HOS €2°%55’0% 66°G66°'0€ 00°'508'95S 00°508'9SS LT TIL'%8 asdg xamag - @oueusjuteW pue sirtedsd 09%-SES-50
% 9%°SC 16°L1Z'S 60°z8L'T LT 6VL 00°000°L 00°000°L €5°L95°8 do xa9mMds - SSTAITTTIN - 4IMM @ATTO "IN TEP-SES-50
% 6T°ST EV 899 'EE LS TED'9 €9°L88'¢C 00 00L'6€E 00°'00L’6E L9°525'9¢€ oM25 - S9TITTTIN - dAIMM TTTH TRUTPI®D TE€¥-SE5-SO
% ¥8°6 ¥Z°505'0T 9L 9%T'T 08°65% 00°2S9°TT 00°259'TT TL 666"L mag AJTTTOoRd SSTITTTIA/MI - SSTITITIN 0EH-SES-SO
$ TP TT 0L LS9°T 0€E Z¥E ST TLT 00°'000°€ 00°000'€ 08°€50°'2 0 I2M3S - SOAIS wWwO) - JIMM PATTO "IN ZIP-SES-50
% S¥°0T 85°989°¢2 TH ETE 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ $6°89L°T M3§ - SOAIS WWOD - JIMM TTTH TeUTpPIed T1%-S€5-S0
% LE'6T 9L €¥9'S $Z 95€'T 66°9LY 00°000'L 00°000°L 06 vE6'E 19d0 I9MSS - SOOTAIIS UOTIEDTUNWMWOD OTH-SES-S0
% 0070 00°000°2 00°'0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000'2 0§ LS 19do a9m®s - PUTUTRIL SOP-SES-S0
% 0070 00°005°T 000 00°0 00°00S'T 00°00S'T €6 71T asdo xemag - sIsuadxym ToARIL 00¥-SE€S-S0
% LY €T 00" 6L% 1T 00°TZS'E 00°8¢€T 00°000°ST 00'000°'ST €L TTV'¥T sordweg - §eOTAIBS [RUOTSIDJOId HTE-SES-S0
% 68°SS 9T°955'02 $8 €¥6°'LT §5°¥85°9 00°000°0S 00°000'05 $8°GZVE€CT IoM35 - I9Y3I0 - 8SIDTAISS [BUOTSSdFOId CTE-SE5-50
% §9°%T 05°218°9L 05" LBT'ET 0S'LBT'ET 00°'000°06 00°000°'06 Sz 18L'SY 13do a9msg - 92DTAIS Burasautbum TTE-S€5-50
% 20°8 LT PE9’8S €8°GTIT’S €8°STT 00°0SL'€9 00°0SL’'€9 9% €9L’LY SHEA AINMOLIY - SHOIAYES TUNOISSHAOYd OTE-SES-50
% 00°0 00°¥%LL'E 00°0 000 00" HLL'E 00°PLL'E 00°0 adp xamds - uoriesuadwo] S!EEHIIINIOM 0%Z-SE5-S0O
qQEZITVEN 10q08 TIVAY SASNEIXA QLX BHENETXE QIN 18PN LAY 130a08 QEI40a¥ 8TYALOY NOIIdI¥DEEHA INOODDOY
HOVYLNTOAI] | 5202 §202 §z02 §202 1414 202 1/9
T1 16202 189 [edstd 104 a)8jdwio) JA % 00°SZ
sainjipuadxy pund asiidiajug
Lot e e STVIONVNI ATHLNOW ¥20Z ¥38W3930 LPLezaNSgmiipdnca

ALID M10d 40 ALID




CL 625 °C6H

2L°'69b°T6—

GZ 702 ’‘SOT

00°0

00" 0

£G°GLO ‘BEQ

s2an] TPpUadyg - SA InuaAsY [ea0l

E6°CT 8 E3E'SCB'E— T2°866 LIS— LB L2 SPT— 0D-T98 “EKE ‘P— 00 TAS'EGE P~ 06 0LS '0PT'T- 1e30), s=anjipuadxy pund Ssiadasjug
%26 0T 9T*EeL’‘gis ‘e BB 3ES'SLE 2T '0SE’6EE 00-298EBE ' no*zag’ese’r  E£FT3FT’BLL’E TU30l, SORUSADY Pung o6 ridaojug
eSS es CofeEEEEEENEfSesss CHEEEEESSSSSSSEIAI CEEEESTESSSSSESSIAN ENEESESSSSSSSSSSEE ASSSSSSSSSSSEEEEEE SSSSSsosssssEmEEss
% L6708 06°2L6'CET 0T 9TZ'8ET z0°89%'S 00°68T'TLT 00°68T'TLT 9T " ¥LG'6TC TYLOL INIWLYYIIA
% 00°% 0070072 a0 001 00° 00T 00°005°2 00°005'2 85°0T9 g-uoN - sabaey) Burjieradp-uoN - A3YI0 666-065-50
%(zz-2z) BE'GS0’E (B€"S5S) (92°0L¥%) 00°0058°'¢ 007005°2 G0°9S¥ adsg-uoN - 1920 PeE 966-065-S0
% 0070 00°000°T Q0°Q 00°0 00°000°'T a0 000‘T TL"TES jdsg-uoN - sjuswAedisaQ FO Puniay S66-065-50
% 00°0 00°000°T Q0’0 00'0 00°000°T 00°000°'T 0005 3dsg-uoN - 8934 uBd ¥66-069-590
% 0070 00°000°€E 00°0 00°0 Q0°000°€E 00°000°€ 00°0 adeg-uoN - swrerd Juswlordwaun Z66-065-S0
% 00°0 00°688°9 ao0°Q 000 00°688°9 00" 688°9 00°0 -NON So9AI=Sgey poldDTIlsaiun - S9AI989 0%6-065-S0
% 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 00°'0 00°0 0070 9% 68Z' %S S390D 80TAIBS 1930 ISYI0 0tL-065-50
% 00°0 00°'009 00°0 00°0 00°'009 00°009 00" 0 g1988y pPeseaT 990 03 JYBTY - 3IVILIUI  SZL-065-S0
% 00°Q 00°0 00°0 00°0 Q0" 0 00°0 (LE'LEB'LE) snssI LTOZ PUod - 13859I23Ul QZL-065-50
% 00°0 000 Q0" 0 00°'0 00°'0 00" 0 05°CES’¢E ag-uoN - Bpt1d ueyl 19Yao sjusweaoxdwl (0€9-065-50
% 00°0 00°000°'2 00°0 00'0 00"000°'¢ 00°000°2 000 9y peges] 951 03 IYLTY - uotaeroaxdeq S09-065-5S0
% L LE €9°680°T LE099 LE 099 00°0SL'T 00°0SL'T T8 L20°'T asuutq AepPTTCH sakoTdwg %55-065-50
% 00°0 00°0SL 000 00°0 00°0SL 00°0SL 0€°926 spremy/Buriee eafoTdwy €55-065-50
% 0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°0 Butasal 10d 2SS-065-50
% 00°0 00°00S§ 00" 0 000 00°'00S 00" 008 00" 0 geshordug - suoTIEZTUNWMI TSS5-065-50
% 00°0 00°00S a0' 0 00°0 00°00S 00'00S 00" 0 1se91 Bnag/wexy JuswhoTdug-21d 055-065-5S0
% ¥¥°57 99°6C6'TT YE0LO‘D PETOLO'Y 00°000°'9T 00°000°'9T 2T L6L'CT NON- sdriysasqusy ® ‘“qng ‘-qnd 's)¥ood 0%5-065-S0
% 00°0 Q0°00S go"o 00°0 00° 008 00°00S S9°69¢€ jdsq-uoN - =beisod 8Z5-065-S0
% S¥°&¢C LZ TET'E €L°890°T S6°06T 00°002'% 00°00Z'% 12°650°'S 3deq uoON - SwWIOFTUN SZS-06S-S0
% §§°021 (TE"60T ‘%) TE°60T°%2 00’0 00°000'0¢ 00°000°02 $8°9LL'0T Taeaedo - sarousbuTijuo) 2 soTousbhrswg T125-065-50
% T6°61 67°019°'6 I6°6BE‘C ST"9¢L 00°000°'CT 00'000°CT 87899 'TT jdag-uoN - sa11ddns Burjezedo 025-065-50
% §98°TT £9°TB8 L? BTT 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T ET PPL Tejuswizedsqg-uoN - s21Tddns 20730 0TS-065-50
% ¥9°98 0S5 ELP'ST 05°9¢5'66 00" 0 00°000°'STT 00°000°'STT 05°625°'68 3dag-uoN - soueansur AJITTTARTT 05P-065-S0
% 2Z8°ST €L°629'% Lz oLe 9% LLT 00°0058°S 00°00S°’S SL EBR’S Jdsg-uoN - sSsesaT pue STRIURA 0¥P-065-50
% TL°¥ zZ0°'%21'8S 86°S.8°'¢C 00°0 00°000'T9 00°000°T9 vy 166 TV adeg-uoN - Burjtpny pue Burjunoody 0ZE€-065-S0
% 987 €C 00°81S'6 00°286°¢C 000 00°00S8°2T 00°005'2T 00°LeT'LT adsg-uoN - S3DTAISZ TRUOTSSDIOAd O0TE-065-S0

Tejuswizedsg-uoN 43
% 60°L €6°TES'LLY'T L0 0S¥ 502 65°TT9‘€E8 00°90%‘968°¢ 00°90%‘968'2 EE SEP'6F0°T IYLOL INAWLIYIIAA
qIZITVEd | 1Z0a08 TIVAY SESNAAXT QLA BIAENAIXY AIK Igpang ray 1908 qE1d40av STYALIOY HOILATIYOSAA INQODDY
HOVLNADUA | §202 5202 202 SE0Z sz02 ¥Z02 1/0

ZL 1 G20T 123 [easid Jod d)8|dwio) JA % 00°6Z
moh—._u_v:onxm pun4 Um_._n_._mu:m

AL STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW $202 ¥38W393a LLSZEgN dopEUE TRl 0

ALID X170d 40 ALID




01/06/2025 14:52 Simple Balance Sheet Pegsdots
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 28708 P USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Dec
Fund: 08 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 22,284.53

08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 11,388.84

08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 34,325.39

08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 57,091.25

08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 238,425.94

08-151-101 Investments - FL SAFE GF Fire Public Saf... 151,325.16

08-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 452,515.21

08-151-103 Investments - FL SAFE GF Facilities 502,581.02
** TOTAL ASSET+* 1,469,937.34
=+ TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
*+ TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

08-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 1,453,707.85
»* TOTAL EQUITY** 1,453,707.85
=+ TOTAL REVENUE+** 16,229.49
=+ TOTAL EXPENSE** 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 1,469,937.34




TS TE2'TAT’T 55°5TT’'9T SE"BEE ‘S 0o Q Qoo LE 285 'FB seanl Ipusdxyg "SaA enueasy Te3IOL
%¥00°0 00" 9256 “88S 0no-o 000 00956 “885- 00956885 000 Te3o) s24nj1puadxy puny 98d joeduy J4o
$9L°2 TG "9ZL"ZLS 6E"6C2°9T AE"BEE ‘S 00*966 “88S no" 2656 ‘88S LE"2R6 ‘T8 Teao]l SonuaAldy punyg 893 1W0eANI JD
% 00°0 00°956'889 00°0 00°0 007956 '98S 007956 '88S 00°'0 STYLOL INIWLIYAHAA

% 0070 00°HLL'ZT 00°0 00°0 00°¥LL'ZT 00" %LL 2T 00°0 SPUIPTATI/IUI DO8Y 3 I3Ied - IIAISSSY TE6-2L5-80
% 00°0 00" TZL '¥¥C 00°0 00°0 00°TZL'¥¥e 00 TZL'¥¥C 00°'0 sa9g joedwl 09y I SYABRJ - SDBAIITIY 0€6-CTLS-80
% 00°0 00°88E'FT ao0-o 00" 0 00°68€°'%T 00 88BE'¥T 00°0 spTATQ/Iul A3TUTo®R OTTqnd - S9AISSSY TE6-6€S-80
% 00°0 00°229°'SPHT 00°0 00°0